CONTRACT AGREEMENT Jﬁ.'fj "thf
(CA No. 2022-2-10) v_Marg ”;3;!}

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT:

THIS AGREEMENT made this _ davof 20 betweer:

THE OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN, with principal office address at
Ombodsman Building, Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City, represenied by
HON. SAMUEL R. MARTIRES, Ombudsman. hereinafler referred 1o 3¢ “the
ENTITY:™

. AND-

MATTERHORN MOTOR, INC. with business address at Ford Quezon
Avenue cor, Apo St Brgy. Sta. Teresita, Quezon Avenue, Quezon City.
represented by MR, ARNEL T. ROA, Authorized Representative, hereinalier
referned tooas “the SUPPLIER."

WHEREAS, the ENTITY invited Bids for certain goods and ancitlary services. viz.. PB
2022-2-05: Rebidding for the Supply and Delivery of Brand New One (1) Unit 4x2 Sports
Utility Vehiele (categorized a5 Lot 1) and has accépted a bid by the Supplier for the supply of
those goods and services dn the amount of Twe Million Four Hundred Fourteen Thousand
Six Hundred Forty-Three Pesos only (B2,414,643.00) (hereimafier called “the Contract Price!,
Lo wil;

Tolal Amount

Quantity ltem Description Tatal Amount in Words

in Figurey
v Two Million Four
One (1) Ermnia;.;; ot Rlyhift;i B2,414,643.00 | Hundred Fourteen
Lot | 4 X Thowsand 8ix  Hundred

4x2 Spaorts Utility Vehicle

Forty-Three Pesos only

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

L In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same MEanings as are
respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred 1o,
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2. The following documents as required by the 2016 Revised implementing Rules ang
Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 shall be deemed to form and he read and
construed as integral part of this Agreement, viz.:

t. Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDs);
1. Schedule of Requirements;
i. Techmical Specifications:
i, General and Special Conditions of Contract: and
tv. Supplemental or Bid Bulletins, if any

. Winning hidder's bid, including the Eligibality requirements.. lechnical
and Financial Proposals, and all other documenis or statements
submitted;

Bid form, including all the documents/statements contained in the
Bidder's bidding envelopes, as annexes, and all other documents
submitted (e.g.. Bidder's response to reéquest for clarifications on the
bid), including corrections: to the bid, if any, resulting from the
Procuring Entity’s bid evaluation;

iii.  Petformance Securiy;
w.  Notice of Award of Contract; and the Bidder’s conforme thereto: and

v.  Other contract documents that may be required by existing laws and/or
the Procuring Emtity concerned in the PBDs, Winning bidder aprees
that additi contract uments or information cribed by
the GPPR that are su uently required for submission after the

contract execution, such as the Notice to Proeced, Variation Orders,

nd Warranty Security, shall likewise form part of the Contract,

3, In consideration for the samount of Twa Million Four Hundred Fourteen Thousand
Six Hundred Forty-Three Pesos only (P2,414,643.00) for Lot 1 or such other sums
as mey be ascertained, MATTERHORN MOTOR, INC. agrees (o the Supply and
Delivery of Brand New One (1) Unit 4x2 Sports Utility Vehicle (Lot 1), in
accordance with its Bid.

4. The OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN agrees to pay the above-mentioned amounts
m accordance with the terms of the Bidding,

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto bave caused this Agreement 1o be executed in
accordance with the laws of the Republic of the Philippines on the day and year first above
written.



Page 3of 3
CA No.2022:2-10

=
OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN MATTE Rﬁqnn MOTOR INC.
iy

‘EL R. A@ RES
Omin

(Wcishan L ““ﬂﬂf:: #ﬁﬁ*lﬂ

fwimmﬁﬂmbudsnmn} AWitness-Supplier)
Signature over printed name Higﬁum‘ww'prﬁr’tted name

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

REPUBLIC OF THE P} HLIPPINES)
Cityof __ QUEZON CITY 188,

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for the shove Jurisdiction on this. | 3 MAR m

day of . persotally appeared Sumuoel R. Martires, with OME 1D No. 1ang§g
issued on October 15, 2018, w1 Quezon City and Arnel T. Roa with
_issued on at __ known 1o me and 1o me known 1o !:u:

the same persons who executed the foregoing instrument which they acknowledged before as
therr free-and voluntary act and deed,

This Contract Agreement, which consists of thece {3) pages, is signed by the parties and
their witnesses on each and every page thereaf,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | herehy set my hand and seal on the dage and at the place

first above-written, i
ATTY. CgN G ht-“*"':
Motaky fﬂ’lll

Iy
_|..n1 rep HI?II J

Tl D
Doc. No. £43 PTR Na, 3710370 1 Jatbuary 3, 2023 .6
PEE.E M !,’ ' IBF Wew YETE0T0 Mowesmperdh, #3021 0.C
Bﬂﬂk No. P Réll Kag, 38e5Y | §5-H8-1440
qﬂmg of ':-;_;g‘.} MOLE VINO00Ea0A ¢ DU-21-2021

ADM, MATTEH He, RPCNGS (2022-0023)
LT e R P



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management

PROCUREMENT SERVICE
CERTIFICATE EPIHLGEPEEREGISTRATI{)N
num Membership)

THIS IS T2 CERTIFY THAT

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC./ FORD QUEZON AVENUE

Quezon Avenue, Cor, Apo St Brgy. Sta; Teresita Quezon City ,
Quezon City , Metro Manila , NCR | Philippines

Iy registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on [0-Oct- 2018
pursuant fo Section 852 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Repuldic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. | FORD QUEZON AVENUE has submisted the
required eligibility documents in the PRHGEPS Supplier Registry av listed in Annex A, which document is
attached hereto and made an integral part hereof,

For the purpose of updating this Certificare, all Class "A" eligibility documents covéred by Section 852 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validiry of this Certificate shall remain currént and updated, The fuilire by the prospective Bidder to updaie this
Certificate with the current and updated Claxs “A" eligibility documents shall result in the antomatic Slspesiom
of its validity until such time that all of the expived Class “A" eligibility documents has been updated,

By xubmirting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

| the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibilioy dociments
sulrpitped

2, the veracity of the staterments and information contained therein:

4. that the Cerrificate is not a guaranty that the named regisrant will be declared eligible withaitr first
being determined to be swch for that particular bidding, nor s it an evidence that the Bidder has pursyad.
the post-qualification vage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documenty
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a grownd for disqgualification from further participation iy the

bidding process, withowt prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
Penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid wntil 24-May 2023

Isswed this 24th day of May 2022,
This is a system generated certificate, No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30,00
Certificate Reference No: 2018 10738372022649189




REMINDERS '

* The PRUGEPS office shail not determine the eligibility of merchants, The PhilGEPS affice’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shatl be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
af the mérchant's applicarion for repistration.

* A merchant's regiviratlon dand membership In the GOP-OMR s peither contract-spectfic mor
undersiond o be tantamount 1o o finding of eligibitity, Neither shall the merchant's swccessful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon 1o claim eligibility for the purpase of participation in any
pubtic bidding

* The determindtion of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards. Commitiee (BAC). The BAC's derermination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the puhtic bidding
Process,

Certificate Reference No: 2018107383 72022649 89

Hiefer o Section 4 of the Guidelines For the: Use of the Governmess of the Philippines - (ficial Merchant's Registry
—_ —




"Annex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC./FORD QUEZON AVENUE
Cuezon Avente, Cor. Apo St Brgy. Sta. Teresita Quezon City |
Quezon City , Metro Manila , NCR |, Philippines

Registration Date : 05-Jan-2015
SEC Certificate SEC Certificate Number ; A 199816858

Expiration Date : 29-Mar-2023

Permit Number : (0038119

Mayors Permit Place of Issue : Quezon City

Issued By / Signatory : Ma. Margarita T, Santos
Issaance Date | 2%-Mar-2022

Expiration Date ; 20-Miy-2023

TOC Number ; LT-124-05-20-0170-2022-M
Tax Clearance lssued By / Signatory : Gilda B, lglesias
Issuance date : 20-May-2022

Date of Filing : 04-May-2022

Corrent Asset @ 759,972 581.00

Aundited Financial Statement | Total Asset: 1023274 88000

Current Liabilities | 743 325 584.00
Total Liabilities : 831 815 249.00

MName of Aunditor : Felomino S, Belinario
BIR RIM) Code ; 124

Expirtion Date : -

Issucd By / Signatory ;
PCAB License Issumnce Date - -

License Number :

License First lssue Date ; -
Principal Classification -
Category

Centificate Reference No: 2018 10738372022649180




STATEMENT OF ALL ONGOING GOVERNMENT AND PRIVATE CONTRACTS

I'We ARNEL T. ROA . do hereby state that:
l. I'We amfare the authorized and designated representativeis) of MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. with office address &t
COR, APCHET, BRGY. 5TA. TERES! LEZOM & cand
2. 1/Weam/are making this Statement of All Ongoing Government and Private Contract(s) as of NOVEMBER 14; 2022 in compliance with Seetion 23.1 and 24.1
of the Revised IRR of RA 9184 and in accordance with the requirements of the Office of the Ombudsman- Bids and Awards Committee:

ONGOING GOVERNMENT AND PRIVATE CONTRACTS INCLUDING THOSE AWARDED BUT NOT YET STARTED

a. Client Name p | %% of Date of
o. Pate Awarded Tithe of the Project Value of Outstanding
e B e R o e M
d. Contset Person | = Die of Completion Undelivered Portion
| GOVERNMENT
| PRIVATE:
TOTAL COST
Imporiant notes:
This statement shall be supporied with:
| Motice pf? dand/or Contract
2 Neoti ssidd by the owner

Sighature Over Printed Natfne of Authorized Represcntative
Mame of the Company; MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.

Dhte Sigried: :Q&m!wmﬂ.._;_ 2022

] |




STATEMENT OF SINGLE LARGEST COMPLETED CONTRACT SIMILAR TO THE REQUIREMENT

[/We ARNEL T. ROA, do hereby state that

1. 1/Weam/are the authorized and designated representative(s) of MATTERHORN MOTOR INC, with office address at COR. APO ST. BRGY. STA. TERESITA,
QUEZON AVENUE, QUEZON CITY

2, I/Weam/are making this Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC]) similar to the contract to be bid in accordance to the provisions of RA 9184
and the requirements of the Office of the Ombudsman- Bids and Awards Committee; and

3. The following are the details about the said single largest completed contract similar to the Project within the last five (5) years:

NAME OF THE CONTRALT

TOMPANY NAME CONTACT
FERSON and CONTACT NUMBER

DESCRIPTION GF SIMILAR
C CONTRACT

ITEMS'GIONIE

AMOINT OF CONTRALT

DATE OF COMPLETION

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF TW()
HITRDRED FORTY [240) LNITS
BRAND NEW GENERAL PURPOSE
VEHICLE DOUBLE CAR PICK-EIP
TRUCK FEM THE PHILIPFINE
ARMY UNDIER RFQ NG MPG-EP.
HEHO-D4-00

FHILIPFIKE INTERMATHIMAL
TRADING COHP

FICBELLOSILLD

(02 EBTA-5801

SUPFFLY AND BELIVERY (F TS0
HUNDRED FORTY (2400 LINITS
BIAMD KEW GEMERAL FLURPOSE
VEHICLE DCELE CAH PICK-1#
TRUCK FOR THE PHILIFPINE
ARMY UNEER RFC NE. MPG-EP-
TR He-004

240 LFITS FORD RAMGER XLT
2L 4XI MT

2R AR 1 A0

QCTORER 2E 203

Note: Description of Similar Contract {description should show with the requirements such as kinds of goods sold, nature /scope of the contract for the procuring entity to determine the relevance of
the entries with the Procurement at hand) .

This statement shall be supported with:
. Certificate of Acceppance by the end-user or Official Receipt [OR) or Sales Invoice)




PITC

Dave M. Almarinez
Fresident and CED

Ref. Mo NOA-2020:08- |

27 Auglist 2020

Philippine International Trading Corporation

The Office of the President

NOTICE OF AWARD

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.

Ford Quezon Avenus

Cor, Apo 5t Brgy. Sta Teresita
Cuazon Avenue, Quagzon City

ATTENTION

Mode of Procurement

Dear Mr. Hoa,

ARNELT. ROA

Senior Sales Manager

Ememency Procurement

MRS
BEFANTMENT DF

TRADE B INDAISTIY

EEILIFFIETA

We are happy lo nofify you of the award of contract for the emergency procurement project
entitled: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF TWO HUNDRED FORTY (240) UNITS BRAND NEW
GENERAL PURPOSE VEHICLE DOUBLE CAB PICK-UP TRUCK FOR THE PHILLIPPINE
ARMY under RFQ Reference No. MPG-EP-2020-06-004 ior a total contrac! price of
PESOS: Two Hundred Eighty Six Million Eight Hundred Eighty One Thousand Six
Hundred Pesos Only (P286,881,600.00) inclusive of VAT, with details as follows:

TOTAL FINANCIAL QUOTATION (P)
DESCRIPTION TOTAL QUANTITY (VAT INCLUSIVE)
1 Linit Price Total Price
Gengral purpose
Vehigle Double Cab 240 Units 1,195,340.00 -286.881.800.00
Pick-Up Truck

Ii.-"l.l'llhln ten {10) calendar days from receint of this Notice, you are required to:

1, Furmish any of the lollowing performance security which must be valid until the issuance
of {he Fina Certificate of Acceptance:

SIFNDC Buliding, 116 Tordesilios St., Solceds Villoge, Makoti City. 1227 Philinpines
Phiiee (33 B8 9801 Divect Ling: (8328092 0425 Fox: 32y a9z 0782
Emall pltespite goviph  Website wew pite.gov.oh




2.

Failure to provide the Performance Security and/or sign
e a sufficient ground for cancellation of this award.

Form of Performance Security

Amaount of Perfformance Security
(Equal to Percentage of the Totsl
Caontrac! Price)

a) Cash or Cahier'simanagers Check
issued by a locsl Universal or Local
Commercial Bank.

b) Bank  DraftGuaraniee or irevocable
Letter of Credit issued by a local
Universal or Local Commercial Bank,

Five Percent {5%) of the Totsl Contract
Price

o} Surety Bond  callables  upon  demand
issund by a surely or insurance company
duly certified by the Insurance
Commission as authorized to Issue such
seculity,

Thity Parcent (30%) of the Total
“Comtract Price

Sign the Contract for this prajact,

Vary truly yours,

DAVE M., ALMARINEZ
Prasident and CEQ

Kindly affix your confarmity hereto and sand back 1. us.

the Contract as hersin stated shatl




Al
\\//; Philippine International Trading Corporation dt'
The Office of the President

DEPARTH ENT OF

FHILIFFINTS

Dave M, Almarinez
President ond CED
Ref. Ne.. NTP.2020-00- | 41

07 Beptember 2020
NOTICE TO PROCEED

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.
Ford Quezon Avanusa

Cor. Apo St Brgy. Sta Terasita
Guezon Avenue, Quezon City

ATTENTION . ARMELT.RODA
Reference Mo . MPG-EP-2020-06-004
Bid Project Emergency Procurement for the Supply and Delivery of Two

Hundred Forty (240) Units Brand New General Purpose Vehicle
Cab Pick-Up Truck for the Philippine Army (PA)

Dear Mr. Roa,

Please be advised that Contract Reference No. 2020- Telative o this project has been

approved by this Office. You are requested to proceed in accordance with the terms of the
Contract,

We hsve aftached herelo your copy of the said approved Contract for your file and
reference;

Kindly acknowledge recaipt hereof and send back to us.

Wary trul

DAVE M. ARINEZ
President & CEDQ

Philippine International Trading Carporation
Data |ssued:

(For posting at PITC Website and Bullstin Board)

PITC-FO-GPG-008 Rev, 00 (08.13.18)

+F NDC Buliding. 16 Tordesillos St Salcedo Villoge, Makati City, 1237 Philippines |
Phane: {632} 818 5601 Direct Lini: (6321852 0825 Fox, (632) 892 0782 |
Email pito@pitc goviph  Website: S ke fjav s




PITC

4™ Crgrnal Cooy for A0
CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE
TOWHOM IT MAY CONCERN

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORPORATION
(PITC). a govemment owned and controfied corporation, with offices at the NDC Bulding, 116

Tordesillas 51, Salcado Village. Makall City, has facditaled the procurement of the following fems
for the Philppine Army:

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. =

General Purpose Vehicls Double Cab
- Pick-Up Truck | For PA Wide

—

PITC hereby physically attested the partial delvery of the llems o PA pursuant 1o the
existing PA Agency Conirol No. Mob 002-12-2018-19/ PITC AOR No. PA-2020-05-033.

PA has inspected and accepied above dems having found to be complete and In
accordance with tha specifications as required

This Cerlificale is issved this: ofd 1 SEP 2™ 599 for all legal imtents and
PUIpOses.
PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL PHILIPPINE ARMY — TECHMICAL

TRADING CORPORATION

4 [
JOVITO ‘Wﬁ{mﬂﬂ e SIF0N MNSA (05) PA
QAIT Officer-in Charge e

Alotn e/
10 B. BELLOSILLO
PITC-Represantative

INSPECTION & ACCEPTA COMMITTEE

}:::3; .
CPT LEONORA D'LINGA (OS) PA
Technical M f

PITC-FO-MPG-005 Rev. 00 (08.13.18)



4= Onginal Cogy for AG
CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY that PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORPORATION
(PITC), » govermnment owned and controlied corporation, with offices o tha NDC Budding, 118
Tordesillas St Salcedo Villags, Makatl City, has laciated the procurement of the following items
for the Philippine Army

E:ﬁpﬂnn _I

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.

100 Units Gonoral Purpose Vehicle Double Cab
Pick-Up Truck

: —

_ PITC hereby physically attested the 2 partial delivery of the liems to PA pursuant fo the
existing PA Agency Control No. Mob 002-12-2018-18/ PITC AOR No. PA-2020-05-033

PA has inspecled and accepted above items having found to be complete and in
accordance with the specificstions as required,

This Certificate is issued this of 0 5 0CT 20002020 for all legal intents and
purposes ’

PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL PHILIPPINE ARMY — TECHNICAL
TRADING CORPORATION INSPECTION & ACCEPTANCE COMMITTEE

JOVITO V, SANTOS
QAIT Cfficar-in l:hurg?

Lo
IC Bl BELLOSILLO

PITC-Rapresentative

CPT LEONOR
Technical

PITC-FO-MPG-005 Rev. 00 (08.13,18)



PITC

4" Orgindl Copy Tor AD
CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

TO WHOM IT MAY COMCERN

THIS IS TO CERTIFY thal PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORPORATION
(PITC). a government owned and controlled corporation, with affices ai tha NOC Building, 118
Tordesillas St Salcedo Village, Makati City, has facilitalod the procurement of the lollowing ilems
for the Phaippine Army:

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. - — -
115 Units 1 General Purposs Vehicle Doubla Cab For PA Wide

Ph:h-l]ﬁ Truck

PITC hereby physically altested the 2™ pariial delivery of the ltems to PA pursuant to the
austing PA Agency Control No. Mab 002-12-2018-191 PITC ADR No. PA-2020-05-013

PA has inspected and accepled above flems having found 1o be complete and in
accordance with the specificalions as required,

This Certificate is issued this of 9 7 0CT wmzuzn for all lsgal inlents and
PUTDOSES.
PHILIPPINE INTERMNATIONAL PHILIPPINE ARMY — TECHNICAL
TRADING CORPORATION INSPECTION 8 ACCEPTANCE COMMITTEE
f ¥

m ?.Jﬁ.l.HTﬂE
QAIT Officer-in Charge

L
[‘ﬁ g BELLOSILLO

PITC-Representative

B VILLAREIZ (0S) PA

-' . -
o e VR
- e

e T

MA Jﬁfueﬁggn':in (0S) PA
End-ysnr Repres i

CPTLEONORA DLINGA (0S)PA
Technical Ma f

PITC-FO-MPG-005 Rev. 00 (08.13,18)




‘@ Ford Quezon Ave./MMI coLLecTion REcereT NO 0 (13787

= | Dwned & Operated by: MATTERHORN MOTOR, INC. (TRADING)
Quezan Ave,, Sta, Teresita 1, NCR, Second District, Quezon Clty 1114, )j
VAT REG, TIN: 005-518-157-00001 T U
flecohved fom_ PIT S, 560D Pﬁf Trade Mame;
Addreds: Hﬂ‘:.- .E:-L-G'é = o !t'i':"!"-rﬁ' C"'.lﬁ TIM [Custmmar]:
+wh  fhen FLED ﬁ?ﬁ“ﬁm mn.um-i, g Hun s
Bus. Styie: the surm af b Yirls Grce Ay g T Y OO

P2zl 512 942 -SFailijtﬂt [ }Partial payment of invoice No.

2T
MOUE.COF PAYMENT I:lmsﬂ | !mem I

BAMK CHECE, NO. DATE —--WNT_I
e\ (oo zeeted | 12/ f20 | 27152 A4z .d;

Tﬂ'l!l[.ﬂl'ﬂﬂu?f@hiﬂ ﬂ‘],;rllfﬂr'l.ﬂ;

J AATTERHORN
b bk, [S0Y] DTS01 02500, B TP W BAUTOO0R4TAIN mmmﬂm%’lﬂﬁ =

Gt fasueds Rine 14, 2009 valid wedll Jone 13, 1034 I <

m GOl RN FRINTERY, Antosas T, Yoo, B6 P lscinin S5,

Tifi L00-TRT-580-000%AT, Prinfers Acrednation %o D7 FREFIDTADGOOMNEL, Date vrmdu.ﬂmﬂ FEB O, 7019 i
1S COLL RE L=lal 1L BE a0 FORIER) YEARS FROSA THE DATE COF 870

“THES DOCURENT 15 NOT VAUD FOR CLAIMING INPUT TAKES®




Bids Securing Declaration Form

| sivall he subminied with she Bid if Bidder apts o provide fhis form of bid seckriny]

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)
CITY OF QUEZON CITY ] 5.5,

BID SECURING DECLARATION

PB2022-2-05 REBIDDING FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF BRAND NEW ONE (1) UNIT 4X2
SPORTS UTILITY VEHICLE AND ONE (1) UNIT VAN FOR THE OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN

To: OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN
Agham Road, Diliman Quezon City

| ARNEL T. ROA, the undersigned, declare that

| 'We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supponied by & Bid Security, which may be in the
form of a Bid-Securing Declaration,

2. WWe-accept that: {a) Fwe will be automatically disqualified from bidding for any procurement contract with amy
procuring entity for a period of two (2} years upon receipt of your Blacklisting Order; and, (b) Ifwe will pay the
spplicable fme provided under Section 6 of the Guidelines on the Lise of Bid Securing Declaration, within fifteen (159
days from receipt of the written demand by the procuring entity for the commission of acts resulting to the enforcement
of the bid secuning declomtion ander Sections 23.1(h), 34,2, 40,1 and 69.1, except 89 1(f), of the IRE of RA 9184:
without prejudice to other legal netion the government may undertake.

3. 1/'We understand that this Bid Securing Declamtion shall cease to be valid on the follvwing circumstances:

() Upon expiration of the bid validity period, or any extension thereof pursuant to
VL request;

it | gan'we are declared ineligible or post-disqualified upon receipt of your notice 1o such effect, and (i)
liwe failed to timely file-a request for reconsideration or (ii) Lwe filed-a waiver 1o avail of sid right;

i) l'am/we are dectared the bidder with the Lowest Caleulited Responsive Bid, and liwe have furnished
the performance security and sizned the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I'We have hereunto-set my/our hand s Th 1 November, 2022 st Quezon City:

SUBCRIBED AND SWORN to before me in the City of Quezon, this 1dthday of November, 2022 a8 Oyezon City,
Philippines. ARNEL T, ROA is Personally known to me and was identified by me through competent evidence of
identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Motarial Practice (A M. No. 02-8-13-8C), Affiant exhibited to me his LTO
drivers License, with his photograph and signature appearing thereon, with np, NO2-14-000873 issued on April 16,
2019 ot Manila West Distract Office, City of Manila

Witness my hand and seal this 14th day of November, 2022,

Doc. No, ] . o ety

Page Mo, g MCLE vRreIsiTy [ 0. M. 2000
Bk Nﬂ—.ﬁﬁ B, MATTER Mip, M OosgnFRansy
Series of N TR PR, TP T o

CERTI
TRUE



Technical Specifications

OMBUDSMAN BID FORM No. 1A - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION WITH BIDDER'S
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

HON. ADORACION A. AGBADA

Chairperson, Bids and Awards Commitiee

Difice of the Ombudsnman
Apgham Road, North Triangle
Diliman, Queson City

Madam:

Herewith is our TECHNICAL PROPOSAL for vour office requirement:

(INSTRUCTION TO BIDDER; Check B the “Comply™ box if bidder complies with the

Ombudsman Specifications. A Technical Proposal containing unchecked “Comply™ boxes would
be automatically rated as “FAILED.™)

Eidiler's
E Oty | Unit | Office of the Ombudsman Technical Specifications | Statement of
! CompHance® I
y Lot 1: BRAND NEW 4x2 SPORT UTILITY
1| 1 |unit VEHICLE @ Comply
2093 4-cylinder In Line, 16-Valve, DOHC Diesel
111 EF Engine Type enging, Turbo intercooler, EUROD 4 | & Comply
FORD compliant or higher
e Model 2022 or latest & Comply
wzas | o 1900 c¢ Minimum, 2500 cc Maximum, or its | _
: Displacement eanivalint i Comply
Power/output At least 1 50hp3400mpm o« Comply
Tooque ;;:“I:usl 400 Nm obtainable at 1600-2000 #Comply
Transmission At least 6 speed automatic transmission « Comply
Brake Systém Manufacturer's standard « Comply
Suspension : 4
System Manufacturer’s standard W Comply
Dimension LxWxH At least 4730x1800x 1 $00mm Wl Comply
Ciround Clearance At least 220 mm « Comply
Wheels At least 18 inches Alloy wheels e Comply
Fuel Capacity Al least 78 liters 4 Comply
Fuel Efficiency Within 7-10 kilometers per liter  Comply
Seating Capacity T-seater (including driver’s seat) @ Comply
Color White o Comply
Power-steering
: All power-windows and door locks
Ak gnFeatures Daytitic running lights and Front fog lamps | ¥ omply
s Latest touch-screen Infotainment svstem 1.

L5

\




ABS (Anti-lock Brake: System or its
equivalent)

Cruise control

Safery Features Hill-start assist = Comply
Seat belt for driver and passengers
Airbags for driver and passenger
Parking sensor and Reverse camera

Basic Tool Kit with complete set of essential
tools

New spare tire

Early wamning device

Fully Tint Windshield and Windows

Free Three (3) vears Land Transportation
Office (LTO) registration;

Free labor on prevenlive maintenance

Inclusians service within the first one thousand (1,000) | & Compl
kilometers: or five thousand (5.000)
kilometers, whichever is applicable
At least Three {3} years or 100,000 kms
warranty, whichever comes first
Exclusive service centers in Metro Manila
Availability of spare parts all over the
Philippines
Delivery Period | 734y praximurh rComply

Very truly vours, (

MName

Positio
MATTERHORM TOR INC.

Company

+63 990 928 7565
Telephone Number/s
lmmm
Email address/es
Movember 14, 2022
Date signed

Statement of Compliance

[Bicdders must check the “Comply ™ hox against each of the individual parameters of each
Specification stating the corresponding performance parameter of the equdpment offered
Statemenis of "Comply”™ must be supported by evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross-
referenced to that evidence. Evidence shall be in the form of manufacturer s un-amended
sales literature, wnconditional statements of specification and compliance tsvued by the
marnufacturer, samples, independent test data ete., as appropiriate. 4 statement that i not
supported by evidence or iy subsequenily found to be contradicted by the evidence
presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable for refection. A statement either in
the Bidder's statement of complianee or the supporting evidence that ix found ta be false
cither during Bid evaluation, post-gualification or the exeoution of the Contract iy be 4

regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier liable for prosecution subj
tor the applicabile lows and isswances. |

32



Section V1. Schedule of Requirements

Pl 212-2-05:
Hebidding for the Supply and Delivery of Brand New One (1) Unit 4x2 Sports Utility
Vehicle and One (1) Unit Van for the Office of the Ombudsman

The delivery schedule expressed us weeks'months stipulates hereafter a delivery date which is
the date of defivery 1o the project site.

!:,f:::;:; Dreseription Cruantity | Toial Delivered, Weels/Months
i Brand New 432 Sports | | anit | lumit | Seventy Mive (15} days mazimum from
Uisility Vehicle receipt of the Notice tn Proceed

Nate: The defivery schedule expresied av weéeks'morthy stipulatos hereafior a delivery date
which is the date of delivery to the profect sire.

I hereby certify to comply and deliver all the above requirements.
Nm:: ARNEL T, m_ﬂ_,..—-—\—..\_‘\_ /
Légal Capacity: ﬁglcum \ b/

Signature:
Duly authorized to sign the Bid fof and behalf of: _ MATTERHORN MOTOR mic.

Date Signed: NOYEMEER 14, 303 I
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-Experience ANew Adventure

" :
More room, tomfort and capability. The Next-Gen Ford
Everest is an SUV without compromise. Tough on the
outside, a sanctuary ontheinside, and ready foreverything
ahead of you and your family. You demanded it, we built it.




Masterful Capability

The MNext-Gen Everest features a choice of premium
engines that deliver power and torque with the capability
te master the challenges you decide to take on.
Off-roading, overlanding, towing, road-tripping. Bold,
tough and comfortable, and now yours to command.

Bi-Turbo N o
N.O—l Engine . _I .:.iu_u Engine

Max Power |Max Torcue Max Power ax Torque

2101500 | 170405,

10-speed Sudamatic transmission | t-speed automatic transmession

e T A kIm e Ltk _

ol TR - T e e R R A R T 1EEIm

Drive Mode Selector Electronic Shifter (E-Shifter)
Comfortable, central and where fitted, with advancei
parking features at hand, the Everest's new E-Shifter ¢

Terrain Management System
The Everest glves vou command of slx on- and off-road diive modes The Everest provides you with an easy way to shift drive modes
[ Mormial, Eco, Tow Haul, Slippery, Mud / Ruts, or Sand ) fohelp master pni-the-fly,
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Safety & Driver Assistance

vers fassengen avheraver thvare seated, is
phiakectad AN in 2 st for Eeersit there i how
angihagin w.._m_"_._._.m_m_._ thefront passengers. £hving
E._nm.E_n_._m pretection fram side npacts

Adaptive Cruise Control with
Stop&Go and Lane Centering

ACC halps maintain Vol spesc when voure an
The raad and with Stopdiso, Can slow desn ok
Everest if traffic-abead has stapped ar Siowead
Lang _“......_..".m:_-_m SCans-lama mark nEs 1o _._.“._._u
K20 VO O Brack:,

EVEREST

Lane Keeping System with mn_mn_
mn_Mm Detection

Besigned withoroad-trips fnminh the | _.u.__m:u
can provide gentie sleSAnE support to help
prevent theaehEe fram driffiing ofthe
carmageway So adianced, it's been desighed (o
dEtect yneniarked paved raadz with ot werges,
graved hard shouldars and grass adges,

Epodoton o THAH LM E his

Forward Collision Warning

Thar Bverestcan aleft youtoa potentlal collsion
withravehicle tyclistor pedenttianm front of wau
and now intersection Assistoan datact vahicias
wihen fuming - youdon's lake cormbctiveaction,
thia 5y=1emy canapnly the Drakes sutamatically.

Ear L= 1o Tiian iumi duls

Evasive Steer Assist
IfBre-catlisian Bscict dptdrmings thi sl ancels
ton short bo bBrake i téme to-avold aeallisitn,
YOUrEVBraStiwill provide steeing suopart
{withouf stearing forwou e heln o svaia tha
et

Rrcioeketor T kima Sxg

Feverse Brake Assist

(oL Evergst can detect if thare lsan obéact or
pedestrian behind you or if & vehicle s About i
orass At e rrar b wilt scund an alert and 1ok
Con 'L react In time, Wil brake Tos vou

Etjosdon o THASirs o

C-Clamp Headlights

Instantly recognizabie, Ford's signature o
reflected in the C-Clamp Headlights th
Ewerest's commanding grile, This 5w
|y il

LED Taillights

LED tadlligihvts 5ot in a full-width design e
Everegl s incréased Irsch. The extra 50mn
vehicie on Iis wheels creating a h._“._..ﬂ_..__...__._ ar
stance,




Intuitive Technoiog:/

The Mext-Gen Everest is packed wi:p
next-gentech tomakedriving easier a2
x\. mare fun. From simple touches such as

i Speieh D

&

systems that can park for you at the
touch of a button.

I60-Degree Camera' SYNC®4A Connectivity Wireless Charging Pad®

rom the large center display, choose from multiple camera views to see SYNC®4A Is a cloud-connected In-vehicle communication and entertain- Ayoid the hassle of having to plug in your phone. Place |
nore than ever. This includes & bird's eve 360-degres top-down view, rment systern, There's a host of features, made easier by the system showing wiretess charging pad and you are good to go.
BO-degree frant and rear split view, and front off-road view. your last 5 actions. Theinformation cands are simple to navigate using intul-
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Everyone should be ‘comfortable, no matter

e =

where they sit, ._.:mzmﬁ;mmn Everestismore
spacious than ever, with more room and

A Proper Third Row

The Evesrsat's 1hind rwy B wider, wilh more g
santys and easier access, Chemead vants keep the |
and the rear passergers cool ard comiortable O
curtain Alfbags & shandssd.

Panoramlc Moonmof

— 0 Because B corppises rmarky 5040 of the oaf B

O R YO el A experierio 1M urder e
tach of 8 burtion
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Protect®

[ Year

vearfactly
Linder your Mew Vehicls Limited Wastanty, Bumpee-to-Bianoer coverage begins on the warranty start
ctate (the data the vehicle was delvered to the costomer or put inte use) and laets far fee {5 vesrs or
150000 kilometers, whichever commes first,

Premium Extended Warranty

The Ford Premium Extended Wamanty s the most comprehensive Service Plan Protection fully backed
by Ford Group Philippines. it covers the parts and labor to repalr thousands of key components — engine,
transmission, steerng: electrical snd miore, Apart from tha complirentary 5-Yesr Warranty that cormies

with cur Mext-Gen Fard vehicles, optlons to extend the plan to an additional one to two years are alsa
avallable,

Emergency Roadside Assistance

Al Ford vehicles come with standard 3-vear Roadside Assistance

f www.facebook.com/FordPhilippines/

@ @fordphilippines

Scanthe DR Code to réseris your Mext-Gen
Ford Everest tocday

Please contact your local Ford Dealer
for more Information or vist ouwr websine at
v fardicom: ph

ThitsGrochune s designed 1o provide you wih & general inbrodugten bo the Pord croducts rtened 1o, ard shoukd bo read i tonjuerction with
tha atast Spscification sheet, Iimage and Bustrations s for infarmation DUrposed and ame irdicat i oy, Feard Graup Phlipriries reos s
the st 81 any Hmie, st s disoretion, ahd withoul prior notice, To dscantiiue of change-the fetes, desipre, materals, colied and atkar
spacfcations and th prichs of its products. and o either permanertiy af bempoeary whoaw sy such peoduots o Uhs s ket wish it
Ireupiivgg army lagility bo ary prospectios, purchaser or Paifchiaairs, Plaase contact your deal Fard Diealer for tha lasear Irfairration lth
respecl o fealures Anecifications, prices. ogtional Bquipment and avaiability before deciding o place an andier,




OUMNIBUS SWORN STATEMENT (Revised)

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF PASIG CITY)S.S.

AFFIDAVIT

I, ARNEL T. ROA, of legal age, with residence at 378 Dalton St. Veterans Village
Brgy. Holy Spirit, Quezon City, after having been duly sworn to in accordance with
the law, do hereby depose and state that:

1

That | am the duly authorized representative/s of MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.
located at Quezon Avenue Corner Apo St Brgy. Sta. Teresita, Quazon City:

| am granted full power and authority to do execute and perform any and all
acls necessary o paricipate , submit the bid, and to sign and execute the
ensuing contract for the PB2022-2-05 REBIDDING FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY
OF BRAND NEW ONE (1) UNIT 4X2 SPORTS UTILITY VEHICLE AND ONE (1) UNIT VAN
FOR THE OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN as shown in the attached duly MNotarized
Secretary's Certificate issued by the corporation,

3. That MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. | represent is not blacklisted or

. Carefully examining all of the Bidding Documents:

- Acknowledging all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the

barred/suspended from bidding by the  Government of the Philippines or any
of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government Units, fareign
governmentfforeign or international financial institution whose blacklisting rules
have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy Board: by itself
or by relation, membership, association, affiliation, or controlling interest with
another blacklisted person or entity as defined and provided for in the Uniform
Guidelines on Blacklisiting.

That each of the documents submitted by our company in satisfaction of the

bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original, complete, and all
statements and Information provided therein are true and correct:

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC Authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or
its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all documents submitted:

None of the officers, directors, and confrolling stockholders of MATTERHORN
MOTOR INC. is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the
Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), The Technical Working Group, and the
BAC Secretarial, the Head of the Project Managemert Office. or the end user
unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil
degree,

. MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. complies with existing labor laws and standards

including wage orders and relevant regulations of S5S, PhilHealth, Pag-ibig,
ECC, PNP-SOSLA, etc.

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. is aware of and has unﬂbrl:akeg

responsibilites as a Bidder in compliance with the Philippine
Documents, which includes:

implementation of the Contract:




c. Making estimate of the facilities available and needed for the
contract to be bid, if any; and

d. Inguiring or Securing Supplamental /Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the PB2022-2-05
REBIDDING FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF BRAND NEW ONE (1) UNIT ax2

SPORTS UTILITY VEHICLE AND ONE (1) UNIT VAN FOR THE OFFICE OF THE
OMBUDSMAN

8. MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any
commission, amount, fee or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise,
to any person or official, personnel or representstive of the government in
refation to any procurement project or activity: and

10.In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver
any of the obligations and undertakings in the contract shall be sufficient
grounds to constitute criminal lability for swindling (Estafa) or the
commission of fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence through
misappropriating or converting any payment received by a person or
entity under an obligation involving the duty to deliver certain goods or
services, to the prejudice of the public and the government of the
Philippines pursuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930 as amended, or
the Revised Penal Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 14" day of November

2022 at Quezon City, Philippines.
AE‘

Bidder’s Authari :.hm

Representative
Signature over |Frinted Name

SUBCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, this 14th day of Novembet 2022 at Quezon
City, Philippines, Affiant exhibited to me his/her competent evidence of Identity (as defined
by the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice) LTO drivers License, with hi photograph and
signafure appearing thereon, with no. NO2-14-000873 issued on April 16, 2018 at Manila
West District Office, City of Manila

Witness my hand and seal this 14th day of Nevember, 2022,

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC

Doc No. l -
e Mo, F

ote o V-

Eﬂﬁaﬁdzﬂ:]l: H



RE.PUBL&IEIEE anfcliﬁupﬂwﬁs I -

5 ETARY'S CE

L MARIA ALINEA G. ORTEGA, Filipino, of legal age, with business address ot 1235 Edsa Apolania
samsan, Qeeron City afier having been duly swom in-accordance with law, bereby depose and stare that:

1) [ am the duly elected and incumbens Corporate Secretary of MATTERHORN MOTOR INC, a
corparation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Philippines, with prineipal office
address at the 12335 Edsa Apolonio Samson, Quezon City.

2. As Corporate Secretary, | have control and custody of all corporate records, including minutes of
stockholders and directors® meetings,

i | certify that at the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Carporation held on 05 October 2027 af

which a quorum was present and acting throughout, the fellowing resolutions were duly passed and approved,
10wt

" RESOLVED FURTHER, that in connection therewith, the Corporation hereby Eppoints
ARNEL T. ROA - Branch Head, acting as duly authorized and designated representative of
MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.. and |« hereby granted full power and muthority to do,

execule and perform any and all acts necessary, andior 1o represent MATTERHORN
MOTOR INC. in the above méntioned bidding, as well as to and perform any and all acts
NECESEArY 10 cirry inte effect the intents and purposes of this resolus

N'm’t ol N [T o L @/
Arnel T. Roa e — ]

. RESOLVED, FINALLY, that the Corporation ratifies all aces d |y prior o and
contemparanecus with the authorities conferred hersin

4. The above-guoted resolution has riat been-amended, modified, revoked/cancefled, and as of this.date of
certification, is'in full force and effect.

5. T foregoing statements are true and correct and in accardante with the records of the Corporation
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hercunto set my hands this Ly‘n!“ﬂv 2822 . An QUEZON L:m

Philippines; L ‘ff
MARIA ALINEA @, ﬂﬂfi;

Corporate Secretary

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this . m;'yl_m _@_ ot QUEZON CITY piifispines,
affiant exhibiting 10 me her Government issued 1D (OSCA) Mo, 52753,

NOTARY PUBLIC

e e 3 ATTY, N YT ARE Yo,
¢ No. -
Page Mo, = | Dacembar 31, 207
Haok Mo, - PTR Mo, 2442851 January 3, 2025 » ¢
Series of 2022, 1B Mo, T67802 / Movember P LT s T
Rofl Mo, 0487 10505108, &
MCLE Vin03037e) 0221200 |

ADM. MATTER Mo, MP.005 (202320
T RO, 197 %4750
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FORD BALINTAWAK

Cwned and Cperated by: MATTERHORN MOTOR INC
1235 EDSA, BRGT. APDLONIO SAMSON, BALINTAWAK, QUEZON CITY
Tel Mo 361-0626 Fax. 261-8966

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
' FOR ANMNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Managermeant of Matterhom Motor Inc. (the “Company”) is responshble for af
information and represeniations contained in the Annual Incomes Tax Retum for the year
anded Decamber 31, 2021. Management |5 likewise responsible for all information and
representations contained in the financial sfatemenis sccompanying the Annual income Tax
Rt covering the same reporting perod. Furhermore, the Management is responsible for
all information and representations conlained in all the other By refums fled for the repoiteg
period, inchiding, but not limied, to the value added tax andfor percentage tax retums,
withholding tax retums, documentary stamp tax retums, gnd any and all ofher fax retums,

In this regard, the Management affirms that the atieched audited finandial stalements far the
year ended December 31, 2021 and the-accompanying Annual income Tax Rehsn ame in
accordanca with the books and records of the Company, complete and comedt in afl materal
respecls Management likawise affirms that

e} the Annusl Income Tex Retum has been prepared in-accordance wilh tha priassions
of the Mafional Intemal Revenue Code. as amended. and pertinent t&x regukations
and other ssuences of the Deparment of Finance and the Bureau of mtemal
Revanue;

{b) any dispanty of figurés in the submitted raporis arising from the preparstion of
financial stalements pursuant o Philippine Financial Reporting Standarnds and the
preparation of the income tax return pursuant to tax sccounting rules has been
reporied a5 reconciing dems end mamntained in e company’s books and records
actordance with the raguiremsants of Revenus Requiations No. B-2007 and other
relevant issuances;

{c) the Company has filed all appiicable lax retumns, reports and siatements raguired 1o
ba filed under Philippine tax laws for the reporling pariod, and all taxes and obher
Impositions shown thereon 10 be due and payable have been paid for the reporting
penod, except those contested in good faith.

EALASE L4 ap

Signed this 12 day of April, 2022



MATTERHORN MOTOR INC,
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
&5 of December 31, 2021 and 2020

FELOMING 5 BELINARID, CFA




Felomino §. Belinario

Certified Public Accountant
B Accreditaton fea. 1064 = B8 Mo 06-00320 0012020 * BEC Mo 51598-BEC

INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE STOCKHOLDERS AMD THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MATTERHORMN MOTOR ING,
Mo 1235 EDSA, Brgy. Apolonio Samson, Balintawak, Duezon City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
nion

| -hawe audited the fmancig! statements of MATTERHORN MOTOR IMNC. which comprse fhe
staternent of financial position as at December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the statement of  Incomae,
staternent of changes in equity and statermant of casgh Rows for the years then anded, and notes 1o the
financial statemants_ including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my oginon, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, o all material respects, the
financial position of MATTERHORN MOTOR IMNC. as at December 31, 2021 and 2020, and of 4s
financial performance and 8 cash flows for the years then ended in-accordance with Phillppine
Financial Réporling Standards (PEFRS).

Basis For Opinion:

| hawe conducted my audit in sccordance with Philippine Signdards on Auditing (P3As) My
responsibdities wnder those standards are furlher described in the Auditor's Responsibiities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. |°am independent of the Company In
accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professsonal Accountants in the Philippines, and | have
fulfilisd my other ethical responsibiliies in accordance with thase requirements. | bedieve ihat the audi
evidence | have obleined is sufficient and appropriele fo provide a bagis for my opsnion

Bl M nt and Th Cha with for Fina
tomants '

Management i responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financal statements in
gocordance with PERES, and for such infermal confrol 8% management detarmines s necessary o
enable the preparation of financial statemernts that are free from materal misstaternent, whether due
b fradid o armar.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue @s a going concamn, disclosing, as applicable, matiess related to gaing concern and using
the going concemn basis of accounting uniess management either intends to hqul:laEEr the Company or
lo ceass operations, or has no realistic alternative bul ta do 5o

Those charged with govemance are responsible lor oversesing the Company's financial reporting

I u "'t.' Ll
My objectves are o obtain reazohable assurance abold e r'rﬁafslatemunl;aﬁ d whole
are free from material misstatement, whather due to frapd & e End 1o issue an auditor's report
that inciudes my opmion. Reasonable assurance s 8 Igl'l‘*a' el agsurance, but is nol a guarantee
/i - statamant when it

aggregate. they could reasonably be expecied lo influenca the atonomic decisions of Users (ke
tha basis of these financial statements



As perl of an sudd in accordance with PSAs, | have exercise professional judgment and: maintain
prafessfonal skepticism hroughoul the aisdil. | alsa:

+ Identify and assess the risks of matérial misstetement of e financial staternents, whather due to
fraud or eror, ‘design and perform sudd procedures responsive lo those risks, and obtain sudit
evidance thatis sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The rigi of not detecting
a material misstatement rasulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omiggions, misrepresentations, or the cwermde of internal control

+ Dbiain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in ceder to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expréssing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal conlrol

* Evalugte the appropriateness of sccounting polickes used and the ressonableness of accounting
esfimaties and relatad disclosures made by management

« Conclpde on the approprialeness of management's use of the going concern basis of dccounting
and, based on the audit evidenoe obtained, whether a material uncertainty axists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability fo continue as a going concemn. If |
conclude that & matenial uncerainty exists, | am required o draw attention in my auditor's repart to the
related disclosuras in the financial statemants or, if such disclosures are inedequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up fo the date of my sudilor's
repoit. However, fulure evenis or conditions may cause the Company o cease 1o conlinue a5 a going
COPCEm.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planfed
scope and fiming of the sudit and significant” audit findings, ncluding any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | have identify during my audi.

My aodits were conducied for the purpose of forming an opinion on e bagic financhal statements
taken as @ whole. The supplementary information on taxes, duties and koanse fees in the financial
statements s presented for purpeses of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not &
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management,
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in my audit of the bass
financial statements. In my opinion, the information is fairly stated in all materal respacts in ralation io
the basic financial statements taken as whole

FEL: 5 BELINARIO
CPA N 51526
TIN Mo, 102-0458-228
SEC No, 51826-5EC

December 11, 2020 valid watil December 10, 2024
BOA Mo, 1054

Septwnber 4. 20189, valid unti July 20, 2022
EiR N, 05003322-001-2020

March 12, 2020, vald untd March 11, 2023
PTR Mo M4LA — 0147207 01042022
Manie Cify, Phifippines

April 12, 2022 :
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Felomina S. Belinario

_ Certified Public Accouniant
{ Board Cerificate Mo 51528 BIR Accraditation No. 06-003332-001- 2020; SEC Mo. 5S1526-8EC |

TO THE STOCKHOLDERS AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MATTERHORMN MOTOR INC.
Mo, 1235 EDSA, Brgy. Apolonio Ea'mn_ﬂn, Balintawak, Queazon City

| have audited the financial statements of MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. for the year ended
December 31, 2021, on which | have rendered the attached report dated April 12, 2022

In compliance of Revenue Regulation V-20, | am stating the lollowing:

j The taxes paid or accrued by the company for the yesar ended December 31,
2021 are shown in the Schedule of Taxes and Licenses attached to the
Annual Income Tax Returns

2 | am not related by consanguinity or affinity to the president, manager or
principal stockholders of the company.

FE.LD.HFa 5. BELINARIO

CPA No. 51526
TIN No, 102-048-228
SEC Mo 51826-5EC
Decarnbar 11, 2020, vald unill Decembear 10, 2024
B804 No. 1054
Septoember 4, 2019, valid until July 20, 2022
IR No 08-003322-007-2020
March 12, 2020, valid untif March 11, 2023
FTR Mo /MLA = 0147207 01/04/2022
Manila City, Philippinas

April 12, 2022
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'_'-'F ﬁ = S ﬂ EF &
Certified Public Accountant
| Board Carificate Mo, 51535, BIR Accraditstion Mo. 06-003322-001- 2020, SEC Me. 51526-5EC §

TO THE STOCKHOLDERS AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.
Mo 1235 EDSA, Brgy. Apolonic Samson, Balintawak, Quezon City

I have audited the financial statements of MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. for the year ended
Decamber 31, 2021, on which | have renderad tha attached report dated Aprfl 12, 2022

In compliance with the Revised Securities Regulation Code Rule 88, | am stating that the
zaid company has a total number of fifteen [15) stockholders, owning more than one
hundred (100) shares each

F.Emﬁmmm

CPA No 51526
TIN No. 102-048-228
SEC No. 51526-5EC
Dacember 11, 2020, valid until Decemnber 10, 2024
BOA Moo 1054
September 4, 2018, valid until July 20, 2022
BIR No. D8-003322-004-2020
March 12 2020, valid until March 11, 2023
FTR No/MLA = 0147207 0170472022

Manita City, Philippings

April 12,2022
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Felomino S. Belinario
Cedified Public Accountant
" BN Actrediaben Mo, 1 054 - BIE No_ 0B-003323-001, 2020 © SEC Mo, 51506-5EC

TO SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION:

In esnnaction with my examination of the financkal statements of the MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.
which are to be submeted to the Commission, | hereby represent the following:

1 That | am In the active praciice of the accounting profession an duly registered with the
EBoard-of Accountancy [BORA),

2. That the sasd financial statements are presented in conformity with the generaily accepted
accounting principles. In all cases where | shall express an unqualified opinion, except that In
case of any dapariure from such principles. | shall indicate tha nature of deparure, the effects
thereof, and the reasons why compliance with the principies would result In & misleading
siatement, il Swch e a fact

3, That | shall fully meet the requirements of independence as provided for in Seciion 14 of the
Code of Professional Ethics for CPAs

4. That in canduct of the sudit, | shall comply with tha generally eccepted accounting standards
of any Promuigated by the Board of Accountancy. In case of my deparure such standards or
any limitatson in the scope of my examination, | shall indicate the nature of the departure and
the extent of the limdaton, the reasons thermot,

5. That | shall comply with the applicable rules and regulafions of the Securities and Exchange
Commission in the preparation and submission of financial statements. and

E. That relative to the expression of my opinion on the said fmancial statements, | shall not
mw&ﬁ discreditable to the profession as provided under the Code of Professianal

#As a CPA engages in public practice, | make these representation in my individual capacity

FELOMING S. BELINARIO
CPA No. 515268
TIN N 102-048-228
SEC No. 51526-560
Decembar 11, 2020, valid until December 10, 2024
BOA No. 1054
Saptember 4, 2018, vald untl July 20, 2022 [u' eh A G TSR
COA Mo, 0558 ST WAATTTE STHLE TS
August 29, 2018, valid unkl Aungust 28, 2021 l|| \
MAY 0420

BIR No. 08-D02322-001-2020

March 12, 2020, vaitd until March 11, 2023 iy
PTR No.MLA — 0147207 01042022 S TR R
ManWa City, Phitippines a/uh 135 ;

April 12, 2022
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MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.

doing business under the name and style of FORD BALINTAWAK,
FORD QUEZON AVENUE and FORD MANILA BAY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2021 and 2020

With Independent Auditors’ Report




FORD QUEZON AVENUE and FORD MANILA BAY

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.
doing business under the name and style of FORD BALINTAWAK,

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

=t ™

Decembar 31
Note 201 2020
ASEETS
Current Assets
Cash 6. 21 PTT. 719,020 Fa.528,639
Trade and other recelvables 52t 364,137,236 690,882,410
Inventoras 8 275,287,086 325953411
Prepaid expenses arvd other currant assals g 42,829,229 58,308 335
Total Currant Assets 750,972,581 1,084 772795
Noncurrent Assets
Froperty and equipment - net v 113,447,915 129,690,798
Right-of-usa-asset — nat 11 B0, 721,922 77,701,235
Investments 12 41,750,000 41,750,000
Security deposits 5 21 6,021,574 7.213,502
Deferrad tax assals — net 20 20,417,140 18,207,301
Other assets 843,748 843,748
Total Noncurmrent Assets 263,302,299 275,506,584
P1,023.274.880 P1.360.279.379
LIABILITIES AND EQINTY
Currant Liabilities
Trade and other payables 13,21 P58, 364,877 Po8,378,622
Motes payvable 14, 21 304,335,707 449 697 068
Loans pavable 15621 AT0.625,000 575,400,000
Total Current Liabilities 743,325 584 1,122 473691
Noncurrent Liabilities
_Leass liabikty 521 88,489,665 83.729.045
Tote! Liabilities B31,815,249 1208202736
Equity .
Capital stock 16 106,000,000 70,000,000
Treasury stock (6,000,000 {6.000,000)
Retained eamings 81,459,631 90,076 643
N Total Equity 191,458,631 154 076,643

P1 360,279,379

San Metea fo Fisancis Siatements




MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.
doing business under the name and style of FORD BALINTAWAK,
FORD QUEZON AVENUE and FORD MANILA BAY
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Egg_ud Decembar 31

Note 2021 2020
REVENUES 17 P3.061,731,508 P2.736,510,583
COST OF SERVICES 18 2,895.524,893 2553775430
GROSS INCOME 166,206,613 182,735,153
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

EXPENSES 19 138,177,206 128,518,653
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 28,029,407 54,216,460
“OTHER INCOME (CHARGES)
Intisrest expenses (27,220,157) {53,382 006}
Amartization of security deposits — net 5 (2,670) (12,542}
(27,222,827) (53,395,548)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 806,580 820,912
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) 20 {576,408} (406,632)
NET INCOME P1,382,888 P1,227 544

S MNales do Enoncal Stademaonis




MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.
doing business under the name and style of FORD BALINTAWAK,

FORD QUEZON AVENUE and FORD MANILA BAY

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Yaars Ended Decemnber 31
Note 2021 2020
Equity
Capital stock 18  P108,000,000 PT0.000,000
Treasury stock {&,000,000) (6,000,600}
et eqgulty 100,000,060 64,000,000
Retained aarnings
Appropriated
Balence at begirming of year 30,000,000 -
Reversal of eppropriation (30,000,000) -
Appropriation during the year - 30,000,000
_Balance at and of year - 30,000,000
Unappropriated
Balance st beginning of year 60,076,643 88,848,080
el Income for the yeer 1,382,988 1,227 544
Reversal of appropriation 30,000,000 A
Appropriation during the year . (30,000,000}
Balance at end of year 81,453 831 BD, 076 643
P191,450.631 P154,078 643

Gag Notes in Financisl Staldmerils,




MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.

doing business under the name and style of FORD BALINTAWAK, FORD

QUEZON AVENUE and FORD MANILA BAY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31
Note 2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIMITIES
Income before ncome tax PE0S,580 POZ0.912
Ad|ustrmant for.
Depreciation and amortization 1018 27,208,475 21,536,631
Interest expense on sase lability 5 7,541,259 7,102,647
Amortization of security deposits - nat 2,670 12,547
Adjustment on lease 10 (2,723,353) .
(Zam on lease concession 5 (149,076) £
Operating income befora working capital changes ‘32,795,655 28472733
Decrease (increase) in:
Trade and other recelvables Fi 326,845,174 656,390,370
Imvantories & 50,666,315 8,201,680
Prepald expenses and other current assets 2] 16,479,106 (25,681,713)
_Increase in rade and other payables _13 (28,011,744) 18,747 583
Cash generated from (used in) operating achivities 398,774,406 698,120,862
_Income taxes paid 20 {1,633,432) (2,741,027}
Mel cash provided by (used in) operating activities 397 140,974 655,379,835
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTMTIES
Additions to property and equipment 10 (521,425) {6,932.976)
Mat proceads from sala of property and eqguipment 10 740,060 -
Security deposie paid 1,181,928 {2.733,125)
Cash used In investing activities 1,410,563 (9.666,101)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Additional investment 18 36,000,000 -
Paymeants of;
Shor-term notes payable (145,361,361) (125, 112,965)
Short-term Ioans payabie (205,775,000)  (544,100.000)
Payment of lease Rabifity (14,224, 735) {15,188,181)
Met cagh provided by (used in) finanding activiies (329,361,158) (B84 412 148]
MET INCREASE IN CASH 69,190,381 1,301 688
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,528,639 7,227,051
CASH AT END OF YEAR & P77,719,020 P 8,528,630

See Noles fo fhe Snancls! Slatamants,




MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.
doing business under the name and style of FORD BALINTAWAK,
FORD QUEZON AVENUE and FORD MANILA BAY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Reporting Errr.lty

MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. (the "Company”) 8 domestic stock corporation, was
ncorporated and registered with the Phikppines Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) on March 17, 2004. The Company Is primarily engaged In trading
gll kinds of wvehicles, spare parts and asccessores and similar devices on
wholesale/retall basls and servicing maintenance and repalr of motor vehicle,

The Companys prnclpal office 5 &t 1235 EDSA, Brgy. Apolonio Samson,
Balintawak, Cuezon Cily, Philippines.

ir
Management continues to have a reasonable expectation that the Company hes
adequate resources to continue in oparation for &l least the next 12 monthe and that
the going concem basis of accounting remaing appropriate.

E f Virus 2019 (COVID-1

On March 8, 2020, under Proclamation 922, tha Office of the President has declared
@ state of public health emergency and subsequently on March 16, 2020, under
Proclamation 829, a state of calamity throughout the Philippines dus 1o the spread of
the COVID-19, To manage the spread of the dissase, Philippine suthorities have
extenced communidy quarantine restictions of varying levels nationwide, effective
March 17, 2020, which involved several measures including traved restrictions, home
quarantine and temporary suspension or regulation of business operations, among
othars, limiting activities related to the provision of essential goods and services.

The outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic and the measures adopted by the
Phitippine govemment to- mitigate s spread have impacted the Company, These
mgasures required the Company fo temporarily suspend Hs operations for a period of
two (2) months during 2020.

Despite this challenging business environment brought aboul by the COVID-18
pandemic, the Company doss not expect any going concern lssue affecting is
business oparations and befieves that tha events surmounding COVID-19 uulbmal: do
not have any material impact on its financial position

2. Basls of Preparation

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared Using the historical
cosl basis of acoounting and are presented in Fhlipmem ﬂmu‘d‘l is the
Company's functional currency. A1Iﬁpmmmrrrf-|:|ﬂnadiun asente :

have been rounded off to the nearest peso, ynless '

f
The accompanying financial stalements
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards



Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the Inlemational Accounting
Standards Board. PFRS which are issued by the Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards Councll, consist of PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS), and
Philippine Interpretations.

'ﬂ'm l'nam:‘-al stu'tanunts as al. mdlhl'tl'lﬂ ‘fﬂﬂ' mda:i December 31, 2021 were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors (BOD) on April 12, 2022,

. Summary of Accounting Pollcies

Changes in Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set oul below have been applied consistently to all years
presentad In thess fmancial staterments, except for the changes in accounting
policles as follows;

Adoption of Amendments to a Standard

The Company has adopled the amendments to a standard starting January 1, 2021
and-accordingly, changed ifs sccounting policies. Except a5 othansse Indicated, ihe
adoption did not have any significant Impact on the Company's financial statemants.

=  COVID-19 Relafed Rent Concessions fAmendments o PERS 16, Leases)
The amendments introduce an optional practical expedient that simplifies how a
lessea accounts for rent concessions that are a8 direct consequence of
COVID-19. A lessae that applies the practical expedient Is not reguired o assess
whethar sligible rant concassions are lease modifications, and accounts for them
In sccordance with other applicable guidance; The practical expedient apply If;

= the revised consideration is substantially the same or less than the original
consideration; ~

« the reduction In lcase payments ralates to paymenis due on or before
June 30, 2021; and

= noother substantive changes have been made ta the terms of the lsase.

Lessses applying the praciical expedient are required to disclose that fact,
whether they have applied the practical expediant to all aligible rent concessions
and, if not, the nature of the contracis to which they have applied the practical
expediant; and the amount recognized in profit or loss for the reporting period
arising from application of the practical expedient Mo practical expedient ia
provided for lessors.

A lssses applies the amendments relrospactively, recognizing the cumidlathve
effect of the amendments as an adjustment to the cpening balance of retained
eamings of other component of aquity; as appropriate.

A number of new standards and amendments to standards are effactive for annual
periods beginning on or afler January 1, 2022. However, the Company has nal-€ar

e,




satements, Unless otharwisa stated, none of these ae expecled o have &
significant impact on the Company's financial statsments.

Effective- Apnl 1, 2021

COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond June 30, 2021 (Amendment fo
PFRS 16, Leases)

The amendmant extends the practical expedient introduced in the 2020
amendment which simplified how a lessee accounts for rent concesslons that are
a direct consequence of COVID-18, parmitting iessees to apply the practical
expadiant to rent concessions for which any reduction in lease payments affects
only payments orglnally due on or before June 30, 2022,

The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
Aprl 2021. Earlier application is parmifted. A lessee applies the amendments
retrospeclively, recognizing the cumulative effect of the amendments as en
adjusiment to the opening balance of relained eamings or other component of
equily, as appropriate, The adoption is mandalory for lassess that choss to apply
the praclical expedient introduced by the 2020 amendments and may resull in
reversal of lease modifications that was ingligible for the practical expadient
under 2020 amendmants, but bacomeas aiigible 35 & result of extension.

Effactive January 1, 2022

Properdy, Plant and Equipment - Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to
PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment)

The amendments prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of an item of
property, plant and equipmen! the proceeds from selling items produced before
that assel is availabie for use. The procesds befors intended use should be
recognized In profit or loss, together with the costs of producing those tems
which are identifisd and measured in accordance with PAS 2, Invenfaries,

The amendments also clarify that testing whethoer an tem of property, plant and
equipment is funclioning property means assessing its technical and physical
performance rafher than assessing As financial performance.

For the sale of items that are not part of @ company’s ordinary acthvities, the
amendments require the company to disclose saparately the sales proceeds and
rafated production cost recognized in profit or loss and spacify the line items n
which such proceeds and costs are included In the statement of comprehensive
Income, This disclosure is not required If such proceeds and cost are presentad
separataly in the statemant of comprehenaive income.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2022. Earlier application is permified. The amendments apply
retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment made
available for use on or after the beginning of the earliest pariod presented in the
financial statamants in which the company first applies the amendments,

Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfiling a Contract (Amendments to PAS 37,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilifies and Contingent Assels)
The emendmearnts clarfy that the cost of fulfiling & contract when




whether a contract is onerous includes all costs thatl retate direcily o a
confract - L.a, it comprisas both Incremental costs and an alfacation of other direct
costs.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2022 to confracts existing at the date when the amendments are first
applied. At the date of initial application, the cumulative effect of applying the
amendments is recognized as an opening balance adjustment to retamed
aamings or other componant of equity. as appropriate. The comparatives are not
restated. Earlier spplication s permitted.

Annusl Improvements to PFRS Sfandards 2018-2020
This cycle of improvements containg amendmants to four standards:

= Subgichiary a8 8 Fisi-ime Adopler (Amendment lo PFRS 1, Firsi-fimea
Adoplion of Philipoing Financisl Reporting Standards)
The amendment simplifies the application of PFRS 1 for @ subsidiary that
becomes a first-ime adopter of PFRS later than s parent. The subsidiary
may elecl to measure cumulalive transiation differences for all foreign
operations at amounts included in the consclidated financial statements of
the parert, based on the parent's date of fransition to PFRS.

= Faes in the 10 per cent’ Tes! for Derecognition of Financial Liabilities
{Amendmenf fo PFRS 8)
The amendmaent clarifies that for the purpose of performing the 10 par cent’
test for derecognition of financial labillthes, the feas paid nel of fees receivad
included in the discounted cash flows include only fees paid or received
between the borrower and the lender, including fees paid or received by
gither tha borrower or lender on the other's bahalf.

# Lease [ncenfives (Amendmen lo lusirative Examples accompanying
PFRS 16)
The amendment délates from the [Mustrative Example 13 the reimbursemeant
refating tn leasehold improvements to remove the potehtal for confusion
because the example had not explained clearly enough the conclusion as to
whether the reimbursament would mest the definition of a lease Incentive In
PFRES 18,

= Taxalion in Fair Value Measuremenis (Amendment fo PAS 41, Agriculture)
The amendment ramoves the requirement to exclude cash Nows for taxation
when measuring fair value, thereby aligning the fair value measurement
requirements in PAS 41 with those In PFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement,

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or aftar
danuary 1, 2022. Earier application is permitted,

Reference fo the Conceplual Framework (Amendment fo PFRS 3)
Thiz amendmeants:

» updaled PFRS 3 so that it now refers 1o the 2018 Concaptual Fra

.




» added a requirement that, for lransactions and other events within the scope
of PAS 37 or IFRIC 21, Lewies, an acquirer appliss PAS 37 or IFRIC 21
instead of the Conceptual Framework to identify the liabilities it has assumed
in @ business combination; and

= added an explict statement that an acgulrer does not recognize contingant
assels acquired In a businass combination,

The amendments are affective for business combinations coccuming in reporting
perlods starting on or after January 1, 2022, Earfler application Is permitted.

Effactive January 1, 2023

Classification of Linbilities sz Current or Noncurment {Amendments o PAS 1)
This s to promole’ consistency in application and clarlly the requirements on
determining whethar a Kability i3 cumrent or noncurrent, the amendments:

= removed the requrement for & rght to defer settlement of a liabllity for at
least twalve months after the reporting period to be unconditional and instead
requires that the right must have substance and exist at the end of the
reporting perod;

» clarified that a right lo defer setfiement exists only if the company complies
with condifions specified in the loan sgreement at the end of the reporting
parod, even if the lender does not 1est compliancs until & ler date; and

= clanfied that seftlement of a lability Includes transfering a company’'s own
equity Instruments to the counterparty, bul comversion oplions thal are
classified as equity do nol affect classification of the Eability as current or
noncument.

Tha amendmants apply retrospectively for annual reporing pericds baginning on
or after January 1, 2023. Earlier application |s permitted.

in November 2021, the Intemational Accounting Standards Board issued the
Exposure Draft, Non-Curfenl Lisbilities with Covenants after considering
stakehoider feedback on the December 2020 tentative agends decision issued
by the IFRS Interpretations Committee about the amendments. The exposure
draft proposes o again amend |AS 1 as follows:

» Conditicna which the enfity musl comply within twelve months aftar the
reporting perdod will have no effect on the classification as current or
noNCUTent.

= Additional disciosures requirements will apply o noncurrent liabilities subject
to such conditions to enable the assessmant of the risk that the lablity could
bacome rapayable within twelve months,

= ‘Separate presentation In the statement of financial position will be required
for noncurrent lisbiliies for which right to defer seftlement s subject fo
conditions within 12 months after the reporting period.

= The effectve dale of the amendments will be deferred to no ea
Janbary 1, 2021.
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Commants on the Exposure Draft was due on March 21, 2022

Dafinition of Accounting Estimates (Amendmernts to PAS 8, Accounting Polcias,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Erors)

To clarify the distinction between changes in accounting policies and changes In
accounting estimates - the amendments introduce a new definifion for accounting
estimates, clarfying tl'mt they are monetary amounts in the financlal stalements
that are subject to measurement uncartainty,

Tha amendments alsc clarify the relationship betwean accounting policies and .
accounting estimates by spacifying that an actounting estimate s developed to
achieve the objective set cut by an accounting policy.

Developing an accounting estimate Includes both selecing & measurement
technigue and choosing the inputs to be used when applying the chosen
measurement technique, The effacts of changes in such inputs or measuremant
tachnigues are changes in accounting estimates.

The definition of accounting policies remain unchanged, The amendments also
provide examples on the application of the new definition,

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2023, with earlier application permilied, and will 2pply prospectively to
changes i accounting estimates and changes in accounting poficies occuming
on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting pariod in which the
amendmanis are apphed,

Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments fo PAS 1, Prasentation of
Financtal Statements and PFRS Praclice Siatement 2, Making Maleriality
Judgements.}

The amendments are inlended lo help companies provide useful eccounting
poficy disclosures. The key amendments to PAS 1 include:

* requiring companias to disclose thelr matenal accouniing pollcies: rather than
their significant accounting policies;

= clarfying thal sccounting policies refated o immateral ransactions, other
evants or conditions are themselves mmateral and as such nesd not be
disclosed: and

= clarifying that not all accounting policies that relate to materlal transactions,
other events or conditions are themsalves material to a company's financial
statements. '

The amendments to PFRS Practice Statement 2 include guidance and additional
examplas on the application of materiality to accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments dre effective from January 1, 2023. Earler application is
permitted,

Deferred Tax relaled to Assets and Liabilittes arising from & Single Transaction
{Amendments to PAS 12, Income Tax)
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transactions that give rnse 10 equal laxsble and deductible temporary diffarences

siich as leases and decommissioning obdigations. The amendments appiy for

annual reporting perods beginning on or after January 1, 2023, Earller
application s permitted. For leases and decommissioning labilltes, the
associated deferred tax sssets and fabllities wil be recogrized from the
beginning of the earliest comparative period presented, with any curmulative
effact recognized as an adjustment to retained eamings or other appropriate
comgponent of equily at that date, For gl other transactions, the amendments
apply 1o transaclions that occur afler the beginning of the earliest period
presenbed,

Effective January 1, 2025

FPFRS 17, Insurance Confracts

This replaces the interim standard, PFRS 4. Reflecting the view that an
insurance contract combines features of both a financial instrument and & service
ocontract, and considerng the fact that many nsurance contracts generate cash
flows with substantial variabllity over a long period, PFRS 17 introduces a new
approach that,

= combines current measurements of thae fulure cash flows with the recognition
of prafit over the period services are provided under the confract;

= prezents insurance senvdoes resulls (imcluding presentation of Insurance
revenue) saparately from insurance finance Income or axpansas; and

= requires an entity to make an accounting policy choice portfolio-by-portfolio
of whether 1o recogrize all insurance finance income or expenses for the
reparting period in profit or loss or to recognize some of that mcome or
expenseas in other comprehensive income.

Undar PFRS 17, groups: of insurance contracts are measured based on
fulfilment cash flows, which represent the risk-adjusted present value of the
entity's rights and oblipations 1o the palicy holders, and 8 confraciual service
margin, which represents the uneamed profit the entity will recognize as it
provides services over the coverage period, Subsequent to initial recognition, the
llabily of a group of insurance contracts represents the llabiity for remaining
coverage and ihe lgbility for incurred claims, with the fulfilmant cash fows
remeasured at each reporting date to reflect esfimates.

Eunplrﬁmims or modifications o the genoral measurement model apply 10
groups of insurance contracls messursd using the ‘premium  allocation

approach’, mvesiment contracts with discretionary participation features, and
reinsurance contracts held,

PFRS 17 brings grealer comparability and transparency about the profitability of
new and in-force business and gives users of financial statements more Insight
inte an insurer’s financial health, Separate presentation of underwriting -and
financial results will give added transparency about the sources of profils and
guality of eamings,

PFRS 17 is effactive for annual periods beginning on or after Jandary 1, 2023,
Full retrospective application is required, unless it is impracticable, in
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thie entity chooses o apply tha modifisd retrospective approach or the fair value
approach. However, il the enfily cannot obiain reasonable and supportabla
information necessary to apply the modifled retrospective approach, then it
applies the fair value approach, Early application is permitted for entities that
apply PFRS 9 and PFRS 15 on or befare the date of initial apphcation of

FFRS 17T,

The new standard is not applicable 1o the Company.

Defarral of the Local Implementation of Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 24: Sale

ar Contribution of Assets belwesen an Investor and its Associate or Joint Vanturs

Sale-or Contribution of Assets between an Invesior and s Associate or Joint
Venture (Amendments fo PFRS 10, Consolfdated Financial Statements and
PAS 28, immestments in Assoclates and Joint Vanturss)

The amendments address an inconsistency belween the requirements in
F"FFi."F_.'r'lﬂ and in PAS 28, in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets
between an mvesior and its associale or joinl venture.,

The amendmants requira that a full gain or ioas is recognized when transactions
involves a business (whether it is housed In & subsidiary or not); A partisl gain or
loss is recognized when a transaction involves assets that do no not constitide a
business, aven if these asseis are housed in a subsidiary.

Originally, the amendments apply prospectively for annual periads beginning on
or after January 1, 2018 with easly adoption permifted. However, on January 13,
2016, the FRSC decided to postpone the effective date of thess amendments
writil the |ASE has complated #ts broader review of the research project on eguity
accounting that may mesult in the simplification of accounting for such
transacticns and of other aspects of acoounting for associates and join! ventures,

Amendments 1o IFRS not yet adopted by the FRSC as part of PFRS

Inferesf Rate Benchmark Reform (Amendments to PFRS 9, PAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recogriion and Measurernent and PERS 7, Financial (mstrumsants:
Diecioaures),

The amendments provide tamporary exceptions to 8l hedging refationships
directly affected by inerest rale benchmark reform — the market-wide reform of
an nierest: rate benchmark, Including the replacemant of an interest rate
banchmark with an alternative benchmark rate such as that resulting from the
recommendations set oul In the Financial Sisbility Board's July 2014 repart
‘Reforming Major Interest Rate Benchmarks'. The exceptions refals o the
following requirements;

= Tha Highly Probable Regutrament
When determining whether & forecast transaction is highly probable, an enfity

-shall assume that the interest rate: benchmark on which the hedged cash
flows are based Is not allerad as a result of the reform
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* Prospeciive Assessmanis
When performing prospective asssssmants; a company shall assume that
the interest rate benchmark on which the hedged item, hedged risk and/or
hedging instrument are based is not aitered as a resull of the nterast rale
benchmark reform.

= PAS 39 Retrospective Assessment
An entity is not required to undertake the PAS 39 retrospective assessment
for hedging relationships directly affectad by the reform. However, the entity
must comply with all other PAS 38 hedge accounting requirements, including
prospective assessment

= Separately identifiable Risk Components.
For hedges of a non-contrectually specified benchmark componeat of
interast rate risk, an entity shall apply the separately idantflable requirement
only at the Inception of such hedaing relafionships.

The amendments apply retrospectivaly to hedging relationships that existed at
the beginning of the reporting period in which -an entity first applies the
requirements or were designated thereafter, and to the amount accumulated in
the cash flow hedge reserve that existed at the beginning of the reporing period
in which an entity firs{ applies the requiremeants,

An entity shall cease applying the axceplions when the uncertainty arising from
interest rate benchmark reform is no longer present with respect 15 the timing
and the amount of the Interest rate benchmark-based cash flows or the hedging
relationship is discontinuad, End of application does not apply to the test for
saparately identifisble fsk components.

Spacific disclosure requiremants apply to hedging relationships affected by the
amendments  including  information about  the significant  interest: rate
benchmarks, extent of risk exposure directly affected by the reform, how the
enltity manages the process lo transition 1o allemative benchmark rates,
significant assumptions and judgements made in applying the exceptions, and
the nominal amount of the hedging instrurmants in thase hedging relationships.

interest Ratp Banchmark Reform — Phese 2 (Amendments o PFRS 9, PAS 39,
PFRS 7, PFRS 4 and PFRS 16).

To ensure thal financial statements best reflect the economic effects of interest
rate benchmark reforms; the Phase 2 amendiments wers issued and focus on the
accounting once a naw benchmark mate is in place. The rellefs allow companies
not o recognize significant modification galns or losses on financial instruments
and mitigater the risk of discontinuations of existng hedging relationships
because of changes required by reforms. The amendments address issues that
might affect financial reporting during the reform in the following key areas:

» Practical Expedient for Paricular Changes o Contractual Cash Flows
As a practical expedient, a company will account for a change in the basis
determining the contractual cash flows that is required by the
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updating the effective intarest rate of the financial Instrument. If there are
other changes to the basis for detarmining the contractoal cash flows, then a
company first applies the practical expadiant fo the changes required by the
reform end then applies other applicable requirements of PFRS 9 to other
changes. A similar practical expedient applies to insurers applying PAS 39
and lessees for lease modifications required by a reform,

* Rafief from Specific Hedge Accounting Requirements

The - amendments enable and require companies lo confinue hedge
accounting in circumstances when changes to hedged items and hedgng
Instruments arise as a result of changes required by the reform. A company
is required to amend the formal designation of hedging relationships 1o reflact
the changes required by the reform. Relisfs are also provided for amounts
accumulated in the cash flow hedge reserve, the separately identifiable
requirement, groups of items designated as hedged ilems and retrospective
effectiveness assessment undar PAS 38

» [Disclosire Reqguiraments

To enable users of financial statemenis o undarstand the affect of raforms
on @ compamy's  financial instruments and rsk managament strategy,
additional disclosures -@re required on how transition fo altemative
benchmark rates are being managed, quantitative information about financial
instrurments indexed to rales yet to transition due to benchmark reform at the
end of the reporting period, and the exten! to which changes o the risk
management strategy have occurred due to the risks identified in the
framsition.

The amendments apply retrospectively, but restalement of comparative information
Is not required. Reinstalement of a discontinued hedging relationship is required if
the hedging relationship was discontinued solely because of changes required by the
reform, and that discontinued hedging refationship meets all qualifying criteria for
hedge accounting at the date of initial application.

: f 8 ting Polici
Currer varsus MNoncurren! Classification

The Company presenis assets and liabilibes in the statements of financial position
basad on current or non-current classification,

Ar asset s currant when it 5!

* Expected to be reslized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal
operating cycle
Held primarily for the purpose of trading
Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period
C-ash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period. All other assets are
classified as non-currant.

A Bability Is currant when:

= [t is expecied to be setiled in the normal cperating cycle
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Itis hetd primarily for the puarpose of trading

Itis dus o be settied within twelve months after he reporting period

There is no unconditional right 1o defer the seftlement of the sability for at least
twelve monlhs after the reporting period. The terms of the Hability could, at the
opion of the counterparty, result in itz setlement by the issue of equity
instrumiants do nol affect its classification.

The Company classifies all other liabiliies as noncurrent.

Deafoarred tax asaets and labillties are classified a3 noncurrent assets and fizbilities,

Einancial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise o & financial aszet of ane entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument of another antity.

i} Financial Assefs
Initial Recognition and Measuremsni

Financial assets ars classified, at initial recognition, as subseguently measurad
at amortizéd cost, fair value through other comprahensive incoma (“OCH) or fair
value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial
assel's contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company's business modal
for managing them. With the excaption of trade receivablas that do not contain a
significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the
practical expedient. the Company initially measures a financial ssset al its fair
value pius, in the case of a financial assat not at fair value through profit or foss,
ransaction costs. Racelvables: that de nol contsin & significant financing
component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are
measured at the transaction price determined under PFRS 15.

In order for a financial assal to ba dlegsified and meéasured at amorized cost or
falr value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that ars “solely
payments of principal and interest ("SPPI")" on the principal amount outstanding.
This- agsesament 8 referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an
Instrument awel,

Financial Assels - Assessment whether Contractual Cash Flows are Solefy
Payments of Principal and Interest

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal’ is defined as falr value of
financial asset on initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the
tima value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount
outstanding during a particular period of ime and for other basic lending risks
and costs (e.0. iquidity rfisk and administrative costs}, as well as profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI, the Company
considers the contractual terms and instrument. This includes asse
the financial assel contains confractual term thal could change the
emount of contractusl cash flows such that it would not meet this:
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making this assessment, the Company considers:

cantingent events that would change the amount or ming of cash flows;
larms that may adjust the contractzal coupon rate, including variable-rate
featuras;

# prepayment and extension features; and
+ terms that limit the Company’s ciaim to cash flows from specified assets
{e.g. non-course features).

A prepayment feature ls consisient wilh SPPI criterion if the prepayment amount
substantially represants unpald amounts of principal and intersst on the principal
amount outstanding, which may Include reasonable compensation for eary
termination of the contract. Additionally, for the financlal asset acquired at &
discount or premium to its coniractual par amount a feature that permits or
requires prepayment 8t an amount that substantially represenis the confractual
part amount plus acorued (but unpaid contractual interest (which may also
include reasonable compensation for early termination) is treated as consistent
with this criterion If the fair value of the prepayment feature |s insignificant at
initial recognition,

Financial Assets - Business Model Assessment

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model In
which a financial asset is held at a portfolla level because this best reflects the
way the business is managed and information is provided to managament Tha
information considered Includes;

= ihe stated policies and objectives for the porfolio and the operation of
those policies in practice, These Include whether managament's sirategy
focuses on saming contractual interest income, maintaining a pasticular
interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the
duration of any retated labilites or expected cash flows or realizing cash
flows through the sale of the assets;

= how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reporied to the
Company's managament;

= the riske that affect the performance of the business model {and the
financial assets held within the business model) and how those risks are
managed;

= how managers of the business are compensaled - e.g. whether
compensation |s based on the fair value of the assels managed or the
confractual cash fows collected; and

= lhe frequency, volume and timing of sales of financlal assels in the prior
periods, the reasons for such sales and expeciations about fulure salss
activity

Transfers of financial assets o third parties in transactions that do not quality for
derecognition are mot considered sales for this purposes, consistent with the
Company's continuing recagnition of the assets.

Financlal assets that are held for tading or are managed and whose
performancs ls evaluated on a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.

Purchases or sales of financial assels that require delivery of assets wi
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frarms established by regilation or convention in the market place (rmgular way
trades) are recognized on the trade date |.e, the date that the Company commits
o purchase or sell the assel,

Subzequent Measurement

For purposes of subseouent measurement, financial assets are classified In o 4
categories:

* Financial assets at amortized cost (debt instruments)

* Financlal assels at fair value through OCI with recyciing of cumulative gains
and losses (debt instrumeants)

= Financial assets designated al fair value through OCI with no recyeling of
cumulative geins and losses upon derecognition (egquity instruments)

= Financial assets at falr value through profit or boss

Finantcial Assels 8t Amoftized Cost (Debt Instrumaniz)

The Company measures financial assets at amorized cost Il both of the following
condifions ane met

= The financial assel is hald within a busingss model with the objective to hold
firgncial assets in order to colect contractual cash fows: and

* The contractual terms of the financial asset give risa on spacified dates fo
cash flows that are solely paymenis of principal and interest on he principal
amount outstanding.

Financial assets al amodized cost are subsequently measured using the
effective nterest rete (EIR) method and are subject to impairment. Gains and
losses are recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized, madifiad
or impaired.

Financial Assels at Fair Valve through OCT (Debt Instrunmants)

The Company measures debt instruments at fair value through OCl if both of the
following conditions are mal:

* The financial asset Is held within a business model with the objective of both
holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling; and

= The confractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates o
cash flows that arg solely payments of principal and interes! on the principal
ampunt putsianding.

For dabt instruments at fair valus through CCI, interest income, forsign exchange
revaluation and impairment losses or reversals are recognized in the profi or
inss and computed in the same manner as for financial assets measured at
amartized cest. The ramaining fair value changes are recognized in OCI. Upon
derecognition, the cumulative fair value change recognized in OCI is recycled 1o
profit or loss,

Financial Assets at Fair Value through OC/ (Equity instruments)
Upan Initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify ime
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nvestmenls as equity Instruments designated at falr value through OGI when
they meet the definiion of equity under PAS 32, Fhancial Instruments:
Presentation and are not hald for trading. The classification is determined on an
mstrument-by-insirument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss.
Dividends are recognized as other income in the profit or loss when the right of
payment has bean established, except when the Company bepefits from such
proceads as a fecovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which casa,
such gains are recorded in OCL Equity instruments designated at fair valus
through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

Financial Assets af Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial assets at fair valus through profit or loss include financial assets held
for trading, financial assets designated upon initisl recognition at fair value
through profit or loss or financial assets mandatorily required to-be measured at
fair value, Financial assels are classified as held for trading If they are acquired
for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term. Derivatives, including
separaled embedded derivalives, are also classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments, Financlal assets with cash
flows that ara not solely payments of principal and interest are classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss, imaspective of the business modal,
Motwithstanding the criteria for debt mstruments 1o be classified as amortized
cost or 8t fair valua through OC, as described above, debl instruments may be
desigrated as fair value through profit or loss on inilial recognition if deing so
eliminates, or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are camed in the statement of
financial pasition &t fair value with nel changes in falr value recognized In profit or
loss.

Deracognilion

A firancial asset (or, where applicable, & part of a financial asset or part of a
group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removad from the
Company's statement of finanpcial position) when:

the righis to receive cash flows from the assst has expired; or

the Company has transferred its rights to recalve cash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows I full without
material delay to a third party under a “pass-through” arrangement and
either; (@) the Company has transfared substantially sll the risks and
rewards of the asset or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transfemed
conirol of tha asset,

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows fram an asset
or has entered info a pass-through smangement, It evalustes #, and to what
extent, it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the assel, nor
transferred control of the asset. the Company continues to recogatze. the
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fransfermad asset o the extent of its continuing Involvamant. In that case, the
Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferrad asset and the
associated liability are measured on & basis that reflects the rights and
obilgations that the Company has ratained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantes over the transfered
asset is measured &t the lower of the original carmying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to
pay,

irmpairment of Financial Assets

The Company recognizes an allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) for all
debt Instruments not held at fair value through profit or Ioss. ECLs are based on
the differance between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects 1o receive, discounted
at an approximation of tha orginal effective interest rate. The sxpectesd cash
fiows will Include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or credit
anhancements thal are integral o the contractual lerms.

ECLs are recognized under either a simplified or general approach, dependent
on the nature of the related financial assat.

Under the general approach, ECLs are recognized in two stages. For credd
axposures for which there has not been a significant increass |n credit risk since
initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses thal resull from default
events that are possible within the nestt 12 months {a 12 month ECL), For those
credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk
gince initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expectedd
over the remaining fife of the exposura, irespective of tha timing of the default

{a ifetima ECL).

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credi
risk. bul instead recognizes a loss allowance based on bfetime ECLs at each
reporiing date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based an
iis historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward looking faciors specific
to the debtors and the economic enviranmeant,

For firancial metumeants with low credit dsk siuch as cash in bank and cash
equivalents, the Company applies the low credit risk simplification. At every
reporting date, the Company evaluates whether the debt instrument is
considered to have low credit rsk using all reasonable and supporiable
information that is available without undue cost or effiort, In making that
evaluation, the Company reassesses the intemal credit rating of the financial
instrument or the counterparty. In addition, the Company considers that there
has been a significant increase in credit risk when contractual peyments are
more than 30 days past dus.

Financial Linbilitics
inifial Recognition and Measurement
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Financial Babilities are classified, at infial recognition, a3 finencial kabilitles at fair
value through profit or ioss, loans and borrowings, pavablas or as dervalives
sesignated as hedging Instrumants in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liablites are initially recognized at fair value and, In the case of loans
and borrowings and payables, net of directly atiributable costs.

Subseqguent Measurement

The: measurement of financial llabilities depends on thelr classification, as
described below:

Financial Linbilitias at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Fimancial llabilithes al fair value through profit or loss include financial iablktes
held for trading and financial llabiliies designated upon Initial recognition as at

fair value through profit or loss.

Financial labilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the naar larm. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered in to by the Company that are not designated as
hedging Instrsments in hedge relationships as defined by PFRS 8. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging Instrumants.

Gains or losses on liabilities hald for frading are recognized In the profil or loss,

Financial fiabilities designated upon initial récognition &t fair value through profit
or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in
FFRS B are satisfied. The Company has not designated any financial llabllites at
fair value through profit ar loss.

Loans. and Borrowings

After initial recognitlon, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured 8t amortized cost using the EIR method. Galns and losses are
racogrized in profit of loss when the llabliies are derecognized as well as
through the EIR amortization process.

Amaortized cost | calculated by taking in to account any discount ar premium on
acquisition and fees or costs thal are an Integral part of the EIR.

Nei "

A finanicial kabifity is derecognized when the obligation under the liabllity s
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liabilty is
replaced by another from the same fender on substantially different terms. or the
terms of an axisting Babiity are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification Is treated as the derscognition of the origlnal liabiiity and the
recognition of a new liablkty. The difference in the respective camying a

is recognized in the profit or lnss.
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fil) Offsatting of Financial Instruments

Financial agsels and financial liabilities are offsst and the net amount |8 repariad
in the statements of financial position If there is a currently enforceabie legal right
lo offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
tiasis, to realize the assets and liabilities simultanecusly.

Fair Yalue Messuremants

Fair value Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
lkability In an ordery fransaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measursment is based on the presumption that the transaction
to sall the asset or transfer the liability takes place either In the principai market for
the -asset or Habilly, or in the absence of a principal market, in the mast
advanisgeous market for the asset or liability. The principal or most advantageous
markiet musst be accessible to the Company,

The fair value of an asset or a kebility is measured using the assumptions thal
markel participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their best economic intérest

The Company uses valuation lechnigues thal are appropriate In the circumstances
and far which sufficient data are svailable to measure fair value, maximizing the use
of relevant chservable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosad in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
basad on the lowest level input that iz significant o tha falr vaive measurement a5 a
whole;

*  Level 1; ﬁ"“ pricas (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
ilities;:

* LevelZ Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are

observabie for the asset or Rability, either directly (ie., =8 prices) or

indirgcthy [i.e., derivad from prices); and
#  Lewval3d: inpuls forthe asset or liability that are nol baséd on obesarable market
data (unobservable inputs),

For assets and liabiiities that are recognized In the financial stalements on a
recurring basis; the Company determines whather transfors have ocourred batwesn
Lavels in the hierarchy by re-assessing (he categorization at the end of each
reporting perfud

For purposes of the fair value disclosure, the Company has determined classes of
assets and labifities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and rsks of the assat
or liability and the level of fair value hierarchy, as explained above.

Financial instruments are classified as liability or equity in accordance wi
substance of the contractual amangement. Interest, dividends, gaing and |
relating 1o the financial instrument or & component that is a financial lkak
reported as expensa of income. Distributions to holders of financia
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classified s eguity are charged directly to equity, net of any related incorme tax
benefits.

A financial Instrument is classified as liability if it provides for & contractual obBigation
tox:

= deliver cash or another financial asset to ancther entity:

= exchange financial assels or financial [abiliies with another entity under
eonditions that are potentially unfavorable Io the Company; ar

* satisty the obligation other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or
another financial asset for 3 fixed number of own equity shares,

If the Company does not have an unconditional right to aveid delivering cash or
another financial asset to settle s contractual obfigation, the obiigation meets the
definltion of a financial kabifity.

The components of issued financial instruments that contaln both Rabllty and equity
elements are accounted for separately, with the equity component being assigned
the residual amount, after deducting from the instrument as a whale, the amount
separgtely determined as the falr value of the Hability component on the date of
E=TE -

Gash
(-ash pertains to cash on hand and in bank which is stated at face value and is
unrestricted and Immadiately available for current oparation.

Trade and R i

Receivables are initially recognized at fis fransaction price and subsequently
measured at falr vakue less allowance lor any uncollectible amount and Impairment, it
any, An estimate for doubtful account s made when collection of the full amaount &=
no longer probable, and is assessed based on the past collection experence, future
sxpectations of customers paymenis, and management’s review of the current status
of the long-outstanding receivables. Bad debts are writtan off when identified.

Imveniones .

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or probable sedling price o willing buyers
as of reporting date. Cost Includes the purchase price end ofhier cost directly
aftributable In bringing the inventories to thefr present location and condition

E ORI EXPEASEs Sng e LUIITRNE AESETS

Prepayments represent expenses not yet incummed but already paid in cash.
Prepaymants are iniislly recorded as assets and measured at the amaunt of cash
paid. Subsequently, these are charged to profit or loss as they are consumed in
operations or expira with the passage of time,

Prapayments are classified in the statements of financial position as current asset
when the cost of goods or services related to the prepayments are expecied to be
incurred within one year or the Company's normmal operating cycle, whichever ks
lengar. Otherwise, prepayments ara classified as noncurrent assets.

Ofther current assets are inillally recorded at transaction cost. and subsequenthy
measured at cost less impairment loss, if any.

=]

Property and squipment are measured at cost less accumulated dapretia

any accumulated impairment in value, Such cost includes the cost of &
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ol the property and equipment at the time fhe cost is incumed, If the recognition
critaria are mel, and excludes the costs of day-to-day senvicing.

The initial cost of property and equipment comprises its purchase price, Including
import duties; taxes and any directly atirfbutable costs in bringing the asset o its
working condition and location for its intended use such as cosls of initial defivery
and handling, instaltation and assembly and testing. Expenditures incurred after the
assel has been put inlo operation such as repairs, malntenance and overhaul costs,
are normally recognized as expense in the period the costs are Incurred. Major
repairs ane capitalized as part of property and eguipment only whean it ks probable
that future economic benefits assoclated with the items will flow to the Company and
the cost of the [tems can be measured reliably,

Depreciation and amortization, which commence when the assels are available for
their Intended use, is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
wssfyl lives of the agsets

Number of Years
Buliding and improvemeanis 10 =15
senvice tools and equipmiani g
Vehicle 5
Office equipment, furniture and Mxues 5

The remaining useful lves, residual values, and depreciation and amortization
method are reviewed and adjusted periodically, if appropriate, to ensure that such
periods and method of depreciaton snd amorfization are consistenl wilh the
expected pattern of economic banefits from the itams of property and egquipment.

The carrying amounts of property and equipment are reviewed for impaimment when
events or changas in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounis may not be
recovarabile.

Fully depreciated asseis are claimed untll no longer in use. An ftiem of property and
equipment is derecognized when either it has been disposed of or when i is
parmanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal, Any gain or loss arising from the retrement and disposal of an
itern of property and equipment (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the camying amount of the asset) ks induded In profit or loss
in the period of ratirement and disposal,

” .
An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence but not
conlrol, generally accompanying 8 shareholding of between 20% and 50% aof the
voling rights.

The Company’s Investment in assoclate s accounted for in the financial statements
at cosl, less any mmpairmment loss;, as the falr value of the shares cannot be
determinad refiably without undue cost or effort since the shares of stock of the
associate are not listed in the stock exchange. impairmsnt ioss is provided when
there i objective evidence thal the investment in associate will not be recovered.
Such impairment loss is measured as the differerice between the camying amount of
the investment and the prasent value of the estimated cash fiows discopntad at the
cument market rate of return for similar financial asset. The amount of #ie impaime

loss is recognized in profit and loss in'the statement of comprehansivé incapme.
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aricial

The carmying amounts of prepaid expense and other current assers, property and
aquipment and intangible assets are reviewed for Impalrment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
W any such Indlcation exisis, and i the camying amount excesds the estimated
recoverable amount, the assels or cash-generating units are written down to their
recoverable amounts. The recoverable amount of the asset is the greater of fair
vallue less costs to sell and value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal’ is the
amount obtainable from the sale of en assel In an arm’s length fransaction betwesn
knowladgeable, wiling parties, less costs of disposal, For an ssset that does not
genarale largely Independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for
the cash-gensrating unit to which the asset belongs. Impalrment losses are
recognized in profit or loss in those expense categaries consistent with the function
of the impalred assat.

An assessment is made at each reporting dale as to whather thers [s any indication
that previously recognized impalrment losses may no longer exist or may have
decrsased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.

A previously recognized impairment loss s reversed only if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the assael's recoverable amount since the: last
impairment losg was recognized. If that is the case, the camying amoun! of the asset
is increased (o its racoverable amount That increased amount cannol exceed the
camying ‘amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment koss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognized in profil or loss.  After such a reversal, the depreciation charge is
adjusted in future pericds to allocate the assel's revised carrying amount, less any
residual value, on a systematic basis over ita remaining useful life.

Accounts payable and accrued expenses are recognized in the peried In which the
redated money, goods or services are received or when a legally enforceable claim
against the Company = eslablished. These are classified as current lisbilities i
pﬁﬁm is due within one (1) year or less. If nol, they are presented as noncurrent
lighilithes:

Accruale are liabilies to pay for goods or services thal have been received or
supplied bul have not been paid, invoiced or forrmally agreed with the supplier,
mcluding amounts due to employees, It is necessary to sstimate the amount or the
Iimlrtu of accrumls, however, the uncerainty is generally much less than for
provigions.

Borowings and Borrowing Costs

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of fransaction costs. Borrowings
are subsaquently stated at amortized cost; any difference betwesn the proceeds (net
of transaction costs} and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of total
comprehensive incoma over the period of the. borrowings using the effective intarest
method. Bormowings are classified as cumment liabliities unless the Company has an
uneanditional right to defer setlament of the Hability for at least twelve (12) months
after tha raporting date.

Equity

Capital Stock
Common shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly atirib
is;ue of common shares are recognized as a deduction from egquity, né
affects,
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Retained Earmings

Relalned eamings represent accumulated net mcome (losses), pror pedod
adjustments; effect of changes in accounting policy and other capital adjustment, If
By,

Revaria
Revenues comprise the fair value of the consideration received or receivable from

the sale of goods and rendering services In the ordinary course of the Company's
activities.

Revenues are shown net of VAT and rebates, if any,

Revenue is recognized upon the transfer of control over a good or service to a
customer and measured based on the considerafion specified In a conlract with a
cusiomear. Dapending on whether ceraln criterla are met, revenus Is recognized over
time, in @ manner thal best reflects the Company's performance, or at @ point in time,
whan conirol of the goods or services is transferred {o the customar.

Revenue from sale of goods and services was recognized when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership had been transferred io the customer, recovery of the
consideration was probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods and
services could be estimated reliably, there was no continuing menagement
involvement with the goods or services and the amounl i revenue could be
measured rellably,

Revenue Stream
The following is a description of principal activities from which the Company
generates its revenue.

Revenue from sale of senvices
=  Revenue from ahersales services such as repairs and maintenance of motor
vehicles,

Revanie from sale of goods
= Revanue from sale of goods refers to the sale of unifs, parts and accessories,

The Company has concluded that it is acting as: principal in all of s reverue
arrangemants.

Cosi and Expenses

Cost and expenses are recognized in the statements of income when decrease in
future economic benafit related to & decrease In an asset or an increasa in a llability
has arisen that can be measured reliably, Cost and expenses are recognized in tha
statements of income on the basis of a direct association between (he costs incurred
and the eaming of specific Items of income; on the basis of systematic and rational
allocation procedures when economic benefits are expected to arise over saveral
accounting periods and the association with income can only be broadly or indirectly
delermined; or immediately when an expenditure produces no fulure economic
benefits or when, and to the extent that, future economic benefits do not qualify, or
cease to quallfy, for recognition in the statements of financial position as an asset,

Expenses are decreases in economic benefits in the form of decreases in assels or
ncurrence of abilities that result in decreases in equity, other than afing o
distributions to equity participants. Expenses are generaily /
sarvices are received or when the expenses are incurrad,
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Employes Benelils

Short-term Benefifs

The Company recognizes a fability net of amounts already paid and an expense for
servicas renderad by employess during the accounting period, Short-lerm benefits
glven by the Company to its employees include selares and wages, social security
contributions, shori-term compensated absences, bonuses and other non-monatary
benafits, il any,

Retirement Benefits

The Company does not have a formal reirement pan but conforms (o the minimum
ragulstory benaft under Republic Act 7841, Reliremen! Pay Law, covering s
employees. Retirement and other banefits are payable when Incurred.

The management bélieves that the affect in the financial statements of not providing
retiremant cosis is not significant.

Termination benefits are payabie when employment Is terminated by the Company
before the normal relirement age or whenever an employes accepls voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these banefits,

Leases

At incephion of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract ks, or contains,
a lease, A contract is, or contains, @ lease if the contract conveys the right to control
the use of en identified assat for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the right 1o control the use of an identified assat,
the Company uses the definition of & leass in PFRS 16,

Company a5 a Logses

At commencament or on moadification of a contract that contains & lease component,
the Cormpary sllocates the consideration In the contract 1o each lease component on
the basis of its refative sfand-alone prices. However, for the leases of property the
Company has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the
lease and non-lease components as a single laase component,

i. Right-of-Use Asset

The Company recognizes a righl-of-use assst (e, the date the underlying
assets |s avallable for use) at the lease commencenvent date, The right-of-use
assel i initlially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease paymenls made st or before the commancament
date, plus any initial direcl costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantie
and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the sita on
which itis located, less any lease incentives receivad.

The right-of-use assel is subsequently depraciated using thi stralghl-ine method
from the commencement dale to the end of the lease term, unless the lease
tranzférs ownership of the underlying asset to the Company by the end of the
leasa term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company will
exercise a purchase option, In that case the right-of-use assel will be depreciated
aver the useful Me of the underying asset, which is delermined on
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periodecally reduced by Impaimment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasuremants of the lease llability.

it. Lease Lisbiity
At commencement date, the leasa lability is initislly measured at the prasant
value of the |ease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted asing the interest rate implicil In the leasa or, if that rate cannot be
readily detarmined, the Company's incremental bormowing rate. Generally, the
Comparny uses Its incremental bomrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Company determines its incremental bomowing rate by obtaining interest
rates from various external financing sources and makes certaln adjusiments to
reflect the terms of the lease and type of the assat leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability compnse the
faliowing:

fixed paymenis, including in-substance fixed payments:
variatie ipase payments that depend on an index or & rate, initially measured
using the index or rate as at the commencement date:

* amounts expected to be payable under 8 residual value guarantes; and

= the exefcise price under a purchasa opbion that the Company Is reasonably
certain to exercisa, lease payments in an opfional renewal period i the
Company is reasonably cerain fo exercise an extension opton, and
penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably
certain not to terminate earhy.

The lease liabiity is measured al amortized cost using the effective inlerast
method. |t is remeasured when there is a change in fulure lesse payments
arsing from a change in an Index or rate; if there is a change In the Company's
estimate of the amount expected to be payable under 3 residual value
guarantes, |f the Company changes its assessment of whather it will exercize a
purchase, extension or termination option or If there s & revised in-substance
fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability s remeasured in this way, a cormesponding adjustment is
made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset or is recorded in profit o
loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use assel has been reduced to zero. In

case of modification that is not accounted for 5 8 separate leass and which
decreases the scope of the lease, the carmying amount of the right-of-use asset is
decreased to refiect the partial or full termination and any.gain or Ioss is recognized
Iy the: profit or loss. A lease modification is accounted for as & separate easa If it
adds the right-of-use asset to one or more underlying assets and the increase in
consideration |s commensurate with the stand-alone selling price for the increass in
scope and any appropriate adjustments to reflect circumstances of the contract.

i, Short-term Leases and Lesses of Low-value Assels
The Company has electad not to recognizé right-of-use assets and |eéase Ilablh‘uu
for leases of low-value assets and shori-term leases, Including IT equ
Company recogrizes the lease paymenis associated with these leass
expense on & straight-line basis over the lease term,
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Taxgs .

Currenf Tax

Currenl tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable Income or loss
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reparting date,
and any adjustment to tax payable In respect of previous years.

Deferred Tax

Defarred tax is provided, using the Rability method on temporary differences at the
end of the reporting period between the tax base of assets and labiities and their
carrying amounts for financial repodting purposes, Under the liability method, with
certain exceptions. deferrad tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable lemporary
differences and deferred fax assels are recognized for all deductible wmporary
differances and the carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax cradits to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit wii be available against which the
defarred income fax assel can be utilizad.

The carrying amount of deferred lax assets |s reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the axtent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will ba
available to-allow all or part of the deferred 1ax asset to be ufilized.

The measuremenl of deferrad tax reflects the tax conseguences that would foliow

the manner in which tha Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, o
recover or satile the carrying amount of [is assets and liabilites.

Deferrad tax assels and labililies are measured at the tax rates thal are expecied io
apply to the penod whan the asset is realized or the liability |s settled provided such
tax rates have been enacled or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period,

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Company takes into
acicount the impect of unceraln tax positions and whether additional taxes and
interas! may be due.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax kabiities are offset, if & legally enforceable right
exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabiiities and the defared
taxes ralate 10 the same taxable entity and the sama taxation authority.

Value-added Tax (VAT)
Revenues, expenses and assels are recognized net of the amount of VAT, except

= whers the tax incurmed on a purchase of assets or services is not recovarable
from the taxation authority, In which case the tax is recognized as part of the cost
of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable; and

= receivables and payabies that are stated with the amount of tax Included,

The net amount of VAT recoverable from the taxation authority is included as part of
“Prepaid expenses and other current assets” account in the statements of financial

Partiss are considered to be related If ane party has the ability, diracily or indirectly,
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other parly i
making financial and operating decisions, Parties are also considerad to. b8 relate
they are subject lo common controd and significant influence. Related parties man
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indiiduals or corporate entities.

B
Frovisions are recognized when: {a) the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a rasull of past events: (b) it is probable (L.e.. more fikely than not)
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settls
the obligation; and (¢} a refable estimate of the amount of the oblgation can be
made, If the affect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined
by discounting the axpected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects currant
markel assessment of the Ume valus of money and the risks specific to the iability,

Where some or all of the expenditure required (o settle a provision is expected to be
redmbursed by ancther party, the relmbursement is recognized as a separsis asse!
only when it |s virually cartain thal reimbursement will be recefved. The amount
recognized for the reimbursement shall hot excead the amounl of the provisian,
Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted 1o reflect the current
best estimate:

Contingen! liabilities are not recognized In the financisl statermerts. They are
disclosad in the financial statemants unless. the possibllity of an cutflow of rescurces
embodying economic benefits is remote.  Contigent assets are not recognized in
the financial statements but are disclosed in the notas to the financial statements
when an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

Even t of the R

Ewvents after the reporting period occur between the end of the reporting period and
the data whan the financial statements are authorized for issue. It includes all events
up 1o the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue, even if those
everts oocur after the public announcement of profit or logs of other selected
Information.

Any adjusting events after the reporting period are adjusted in its financial
statements including related disclosures, to reflect adjusting events after the end of
the reporting perod. Non Ad|usting Events, if any, after ths end are recognized in its
financial stalements to reflect non adjusting events after the end of the reporting
period,

The Company adjusts the amounis recognized in its financal statements, Including
relatad disclosures, to reflect adjusting events after the end of the reporting pericd.

Hence, the Company shall not adjust the amounts recognized in its financial
statameants to reflect non-adjusting events after the reporting period.

Standards ssued bul not yel effective
The standards and interpretations that are kssued, but not yel effactive, up o the

date of the Issuance of Company's financial statements are listed below, The
Company intends to adopl these standards when they become effectiva, ff
appiicabie, Adoption of these standards and interpretations are not expected to have
any significant impact on the Company's financial statements.

Effective January 1, 2021

* interest Rate Benchmark Reform = Phase 2 (Amendments to PFRS 9, PAS 39,
PFRS 7, PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts and PFRS 16)
To ansure that financlal statements best reflect the sconomic effecks’
rate benchmark reforms, the Phase 2 amendments were issued arid
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accounting once a naw Banchmark rate is in placs,

Effactive January 1, 2022

Proparty, Plant and Equipment - Proceeds before Infended Uise (Amendmants o
PAS 16. Property, Plant and Equipment)

The amendments prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment the proceeds from selling items produced before
that asset |s avaliabie for use. The proceeds before intended use should be
recognized in profit or loss, togethar with the costs of producing those fiems
which are ideniified and measured in accordance with PAS 2, inventories.

Onerous Coniracls — Cost of Fulfiing & Contract (Amendment fo PAS 37,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Conlingent Assets)

The amendments clarify that the cost of fulfiling a contract when AEESsing
whethar a contract is onerous includes all costs that relate directly to a contract -
Le. It comprises both incramental costs and an aliocation of other direct costs.

Annual Improvements fo PFRS Standards 2018-2020
This cycle of improvements contains amendments o four standards:

= Subsidiary as a Firsi-lime Adopter (Amendment fo PERS 1, First-tirme
Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards)
The amendment simplifies the application of PFRS 1 for a subsidiary that
becomes a firsl-lime adopter of PFRS later than its parent, The
subsidgiary may elect lo measure cumulative transiation differences for all
foreign opersfions at amounts included in the consolidated financial
statements of the parenL based on the parent's data of fransition to
PFRS.

= Fees in the 10 per cenl' Test for Derecognition of Financial Liabilities
{Amendment to PFRS 9)
The amendment clarifies that for the purpose of performing the *10 per
cent' test for derecognition of financial liabifities, the fees: paid net of feas
recaived included in the discounted cash flows include only fees paid or
received between the bomower and the lender, Including fees paid or
recehed by either the borrower or lender on the ather's batall.

- Jﬁaun tncantives (Amendment fo Wustraifve Examples SCCOMRETYIg
FRE 16)
The amendment deletes from the llustrstive Example 13 the
redmbursement relating to leasshold improvements o remove the
potential for confusion because the example had not explained clearty
enough the conclusion as to whaether the reimbursament would mest the
definition of a lease incentive In PFRS 16,

« Taxation in Fafr Value Measurements (Amendment o PAS 41,

Agriculture)
The amendment removes the mguirement to exclude cash flows for

taxation when measuring fair value, thereby aligning the
measurement requirements in PAS 41 with these in PFRS

5




Meazuramant.

* Reference lo the Conceplual Framework (Amendment to PFRS 3)
The amandmiants:

« updated PFRS 3 so that it now refers fo the 2018 Caonceplual
Framework;

+ addad a requirement that, for transactions and other events within the
scope of PAS 37 or IFRIC 21, Levies, an acquirer applies PAS 37 or
IFRIC 21 instaad of tha Concaptual Framework to identify the labilites it
has agsumed in 8 business combination; and

= -added an explict statement that an acquirer does not racognize
contingent assals acquired In 8 business combination,

Effeciive January 1, 2023

» Classificalion of Liabilities as Curent or Nencument (Amendments o PAS 1)
This is to promote consistency in application and clarify the requirements on
determining whether a liability s current or noncurent.

Effactive January 1, 2025

=  PFRS 17, Insuratice Confracts
This replaces the interim standard, PFRS 4, reflecting the view that an insurance
contract combines features of both a financial instrument and a service. contract,
and considering the fact that many insurance confracts generate cash fliows with
substantial vanabiliity over a long period.

= Sale or Coniribution of Assels between an Investor and #s Associale or Joint
Ventura {Amendments to PFRS 10, Consolidafed Financial Statemerts and PAS
28, Invesiments in Associate and Joint Vanlures)
The amendmenis address an inconsistency between the requiremants In
PFRS 10 and in PAS 28, In dealing with the sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint venture.

. Management Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements in sccordance with PFRS requies
management o make judgmenis, estimates and assumptions that aect the
mmmmmmma-mwmmmmmmmmwg
date, The |udgments and estimates used in the accompanying financial statements
are based upon management’s evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of
the date of financial statements. Actual results could differ from estimates.

Judgmants, eskmales and assumptions are confinually evaluated and are based on
historical sxpenence and other faclors, including expectations of fulure events that
are believed to be reasonable under the clrcumstances. Revisions are recognized in
the period in which the judgments, estimatas and assumptions are revised and in
any future period affectad.




Assessment on the Company’s Abilty fo Continue as 8 Gaing Concsm

The management of the Company has made an assessment of the Company's
ablity to conlinue 3s a going concem and is safisfied that it has the resourcas to
coniinue in business for the foreseeable fulirs. Furthermore, the Company is not
aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
abiity to continue as a going concem. Therefors, the Company's financial
statemants continue to be prepaned on & golng concemn basls,

and As
The astimates and assumptions used in the financial statamants are based upon
management's avaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from such estimates.

Estimaled Allowance for Impalmenl Losses on Trade and Other Receivables

The company evaluates the status of the receivables hased on available facts and
clreumstancas, including, but not limited to, the lengih of the Company's relationship
with the customers, the customers, curment credit status based on third party credit
reports and known marke! forces, average of the accounts and historical loss
experience.

The Company estimates the allowance for doubtful accounts related to the trade
receivables based on assessmenl of specific accounis where tha Company has
Infarmation that cerlain customers are unable to meet their financial obligation. in
these cases judgment used was based in the best avallable facts and circumstances
inciuding, but not limited to, the length of relationship with the customers and the
customars’ current credif-status based on third party credit reparts and known market
factors, The company used judgments to record specific reserves for customers
against amounts due, to reduce the expected collectible amounts. These reserves
are re-evalugted and adusted as sddiional imformation received impacts the
amounis estimated.

The amount of timing of recorded expenses for any pericd would differ if differant
judgments were made or different estimates were ulilized. An increase In the
aliowance for doubtful accounts would increase the recognized operating expenses
and decreaze current assels,

As at December 31, 2021 and 2020, there were no Impaiment losses recognized on
the Company's frade and other receivables;

Usefidl Lives of Property and Equipment

The Company estimates the useful lives of property equipment based on the period
over which the assels are expected lo be aveilable for use. The estimated useful
lives of property and equipmen! are reviewed periodically and are updated iF
expactations differ from previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical
or commercial obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the assels.

In addition, estimation of the useful Ives of property and equipmant is based on
collective assessment of indusiry practice, intemal technical evaluation and
experience with simiar assets. It is possible, however, thal future financial
performance could ba materially affected by changes in estimates brought about by
changes in-factors mentioned above. The amounts and timing of recorded expenses
for any period would ba affected by changes in these factors and circumstarices 2
reduchon in the estimated useful lives of property and equipment would Increase

recorded cost and expenses and decreasa noncurrent assets,
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Realizability of Deferred Tax Assels

Deferred tax assels are recognized for all deductible temporary différences to the
axtant that [t s probable that sufficlent taxable income will be avaiable againat which
the deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Significant management
sstimate is required lo determine the amount of deferred tax asset that can be
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxabla income together
with fulure tax planning.

The Company has recognized deferred tax assets amounting to P20,417,140 and
P18,207 301 as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively (see Note 20},

. Leasas

)
On January 1, 2020, the Company adopted PFRS 18 which allows recognition of
right-of-use assel and lease liability in the siatement of financial position,

The Company measured the lease liability for its various leases of land and buildings
by discounting lease payments using its incremantal borrowing rates ranging from
8.11% 1o 8.17% at January 1, 2020.

Reconcillation of leass Eability as follow:

2021 2020
Lease Nability at beginning of year PB3,728,045 P91.825578
Amortization of inferest expense 7,641,250 7102647
Lease paymants {14.224,795)  (15,199,181)
Adjistmant 11,484,862 -
Gain on lease concession (140,706} =
Lease liability at end of year P88.4B9.665 P83, 720,045

Future minimum lease payments under the above lease are as follows:

2021 2020
Within one yeaar P15.168.090 P18 08T 447
Maore than cne year and not lgter than
five years 79,327,098 64,060,430
Later than five years 27,626,281 27780710
P122,122.363 Pi0DB.808,587
securlty Deposits

Security deposits perain to non-interest bearing deposits paid 1o and held by the
iessor for the lease of land and commercial buildings which houses the Company's
offica and showroom which are refundable at the end of the lease term. These are
carmed at amortized cost using effective intarest rates at adoption date of January 1,
2020, net of related deferred interast income B3 fallows:
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2021 2020

Face Value

Balance at beaginning of year P5,162,991 PS5, 162 901
Reclsssifications {1,456,195) -
Additions 1,300,000 z
Balance at end of year 5,006,796 5,162,991
Unamortized discount {1,032,891) (912,634)

P3,973,905 P4,250,357

Movement In unamertized discount is as follows:

2024 2020
Balance & beginning of year P912,634 P1.040.206
Adjusiment 287,574 -
Addifions (41,674) z
Amortization {125,643} {127,572}
Balance at end of year P1,032 891 Pg12 634

Leass
Deferred rent pertains to Day 1 difference recognized on securlty deposits on
rent, which is amorlized over the lease term on a straight-line basis and is
recogrized &3 inlerest expanse in the profit and loss.

. 2021 2020
Batance at beginning of year P900,093 P1.040,206
Adjustmant 300,115 a
Additions (46,885) -
Amortization {137,905) {140,113}
Balance at end of yaar P1,015,418 PE00,083

Other securily deposits perain 1o electdcity bill and meter deposit amounting to
P1,014,778 and P2,050,511 as at December 31, 2021,

Cash

This account congists ol

Nota 2021 2020
Cash on hand P2,100,000 1,400,000
Cash in bank 75,619,020 7,128,639

21 P77, 710,020 P2,528,638

Cash on hand Is being utiized for small expenditures relating to the day-to-day
transactions of the Company.

Cash in bank consists of various unrestricted savings and checking accounts usied in

the normal operations of the Company and earn interest at the prevaiing bank bank
deposit rates,

The company has no significant non-cash fransactions nor restricted
December 31, 2021 and 2020,
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T.

Trade and Other Recelvables

This gocount congisis of:

Note 2021 2020
Trade receivablés P324,800.435  P500.548,737
Advances to affilfates - 177,001,345
Dihers 39,336,801 134323328

21 P364,137,236 PE30,282,410

Trade recelvables are non-interest bﬁﬂng and are generally an a 15 to 30-day credit
tarm.

Advances to affilistes consist of advances made to relaled companies. These are
unsecured and non-nierest bearing advances which are normally collected within a
twelve {12} month pariod.

Others pertains to advances to employses and other receivables which are normally
collected within ohe (1) year,

B,

Inventorigs

This account consists of

Nota 2021 2020
Vehicles P259,229,720 P304.450,347
Parts and accessories 16,057,376 21,503,064

PaT5,287,096 P325,953,411

Prepald Expenses and Other Current Assets

This account consists of:
Note 2021 2020
Craditable withholding taxes P33,163,892 P2Z7.646.037
Input VAT 8.566,838 20614473
Deferred inpal VAT 1,008,399 969,748
Prapaid rent - 89,271,447
_Others - BD5,730

P42,820229 P59,308.335

Creditable withholding taxes partains o prepald income tax that are fully realizable
and can be applied against fulure taxes payable.

Input VAT perains lo value added laxes arising from purchases of goods and
sarvices of the Company which can be applied over output VAT in the future pariods.
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10. Property and Equipment

Detais and roll-lorward of the account 83 follows:

Sorvic
= Equlamani,
Toolgand  Furmnbure and Baliding and gty il
- Frures Lug Avwat Totsl
Sabwnzes ol Jemeny 1 2008 P00 PAE BT P47 0T Adg PHT.EEA08.  PULREEAT  pyTa R0 138
At 5574426 230,083 115,785 : HEILAT
Bakiroe &l Drsermiber 31, 308 BT 4T5.35E 5T, a3 847 4T A1E T 217,506, 800: 81,525,579 T EREL]
At ; IEETY 54,730 55 K11, TA 54,753, 150
_DponpiyAufcments i 267, 783] = . = W o)
Bafancos o Decesler 11, 331 = RTEN 3T I 3NE LLERLET T 217,508,890 B3 A5 402 w
Armymsinted Depraciation
Balaroces of Jarary 1, 030 WA A Pk ke ] A1 3B 140,367 4D - 253 A0 445
_Diepreciaion n 200 LEETAM 1080481 1380128 2T MMM sresenn
‘Balemoas i Dalarmbver 31, 2620 LIEETIE AATLIGY a3 ez V52 067 AT TR R
Crijrmcation n 201 3538055 1,480, 7aE 1080714 Az 3e] 11, TE2 543 7 308478
_ Disposabeltchoimenty |1 405 A 18T (B THH [1.544. 350 a MUTAAN v ens)
Balarmsen an Drsomber 39, 3051 £1,508,BEG 15,589,728 A1 E4D 1E0 SR TSR oo
Carmping Vareas
liptancyy o Dacwmber 11 0T Pa5 B, 02 PAX 340 878 PE 10T 453 PesdmgiEn  PIRTOLEL oy sinma
Halsnces ot Decamber 35, 2031 L] Pz TEEAS PS, Bz A PIENEETTS  PHLTHSE e

Tolal depreciation and amortization recognized in profit or loss |s as follows:

Nate 2021 2020

Cost of services P 1483748 P 10560481
General and adminisirative expenses 18 25,724,727 20,486,151

P27.208,475 F21,538,632

11. Right-of-use Assat
This account consists of:
Notes
Cost
Balances at beginning and end of year Pe1,825.579 P91,82557%
Additlons 55.831,732 =
Adjustments {49,205.800) -
98,451,411

Accumulated Depreclation
Balances at beginning of year 14,124, 344 -
Depreciation during the year 11,752,593 14,124,344
Adjustrments (B,147,448)
Balances at end of year 17,729,489 14,124 344

PB0,721,822 PT7.701,235
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12. Investments

As at December 31, 2021, the Company’s Investment o a non-listed shares of stock
which is accounted Bt cost amounts to P41,750,000. The management assessed
that the investment is not impaired as of the balance sheet date.

13. Trade and Other Payables
This account consists of:
Note 2021 B 2020
Customers deposit P40.438 811 P51.308,725
Accrued expanses 12374118 6451832
Accounts payable 11,480,402 25,541, 845
Withhalding tax and athar taxes
payanle 3,100,328 11,780,804
_Cithars 971,217 BA3 316
21 P88, 364,877 P96,376,622

Customers' deposits perains to the reservation fees or down payments received
from customers for thair purchase of vehicles.

The above payables are non<nierast bearing and expected to:be sefted within ane
1) vaar,

Account payables are unpaid Eabliities from purchases of goods and services which
are non-interast bearing and are normally dus between thirty (30 to sbay (80) days,

Others pertain mainly to statitory 555, Phithealih and Pag-ibig payables.

14.

Notes Payable

Notes payable consists of shorttesm promissory notes from lacal banks
under a frust receipl agreement entered into by the Company for inventory
financing purposes. Under the terms of the agreement, purchases of
vehicles by the Company from the manufacturer are financed by a local
bank and the cash advances are sacured by promissory notes and trust
recelpts subject to interest rates established by the banks.

As at December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company's noles payable amounts to
P304,335,707 and P449,697 069, respactively,

15.

Loans Payablo

Loans peyable consists of shor-term obligations from Jocal banks for
working capital requirements subject to an Interest at & ceriain percentaga
and matures from 30 io 120 days.

As at December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company's loans payable
370,625,000 and PSTE,400,000, respectively.
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18, Equity

This accouwn! consists of:

2021 2020
Numbear Mumbear
of Shares Amount of Shares Amaunt

Authorized - P100 par valus
parshane
Balence af Baginning and and
ol yagar 1,000,000 P 100,000,000 1,000,000 P 100,000,000
Subacribed snd Pald-up
Bafance-at beginning of year TO0,000 P 70,000,000 TOO000 P 70,000,600
HAdditonal 360,00 36,000,000 =

1,060, o0} 108,000,000 00,500 2 70,000,000

_Treasury shares

Balance al beginning and
and of yaar 50,000 P &,000,000 60,000 P &,000,000

On December 16, 2020, the BOD approved to appiopelate a portion of its
unresiricied refained eamings amounting to P30,000,000 for business expansion
through seiting up of new dealarship.

On Decamber 29, 2021, the BOD apiproved the full reversal of appropriated retalined
samings of P30,000,000.

17. Revenues

Thiz-account consists of:

Mot 2021 2020
Sale of goods P2.B196T5,980 P2 482 071,408
Sale of services 157,554,794 185,358,514
Ciher income B4.500,723 89,080,661

P3,061,731,506 P2 736.510.582

18. Cost of Sales

This account conslsts of:
Note 2021 2020
Cost of goods P2,340, 484,162 P2,511,270,753
_Cost of services 45,040,731

P2,895,524,893
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19, General and Administrative Expenses

This account consists of:

) Note 2021 2020

Salaries, wages and benefits P55,211,184 P54,311,852
Depreclation and amortization 10,11 25,724,727 20 486,151
Taxes and licenses 14,103,937 14,517 446
Communication, light and water 12,954,403 T.B80 607
Security and janitarial 8,606,528 10,711,825
Renial 7,510,742 B.828.076
Transportation and travel 5,433,046 1,140,625
Répairs and maintenance 1,844 460 2,592 Bs0
Bank Charges 1,579,158 1,189,715
Office supplies 1,466,461 741,534
Insurancs 1,368,234 3,044,794
Advertising and promations 1,010,555 1,308 048
Dutslde servicas - 3,188,063
Miscallaneous 1,362,789 485,200
P138,177,206 P128,518,683

20. Income Tax

The components of the Company's incoma tax expense (benaflt) are as follows:

2021 2020

Cument’ P1.,633,431 P2 744,027
Defarred (2,209,838) (3, 147.659)
{P5TE,.408) (P406.632)

The currant income tax expense in 2021 pertaing to Minimum Corparale Income Tax
{MCIT),

The movements in the deferred tax assels as follows:

dprujary 1, Nhrvarsant in Onoambier 31, Mavamant Dincamber
20 020 W naen  d e
Chargad e Prefil ar Loss
HNOECD 5,714,680 P1401.711) P43 P «  PW3I5T
MCIT B.344.TT4 2m102r 1208580 1633431 1371023
FFRE 18 adoption — st
_impact 1,808,343 1, B0, 343 ) 780
F15,059 642 PLI4TASE FP18207301  PL209.838 PI0LA1T.140

In 2021, the Company incurred Minimum Comporate Incame Tax (MCIT) amaunting
to 1,633,432 which can be applied by the Company against s future tax payable
urtil 2024 ‘

As at December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company’s NOLCO and
"




claimed as daduction from fulure taxable income I e fedioows:

NOLCD
Year Year of
_ Incurred Amaunt Expired Applied Balance  Expiration
2015 P - P - (P4,6T2370)  (P4,672,370)
2018 6,181 652 - (1,489, 28] 4 672,370 20
P6. 161,652 P - (PE, 161 852} P -
MCIT
Year Year of
Incurred Ameunt Expired Applied Bilance Expiration
2031 F1,633,431 F- P P63, 431 2024
2020 2,141,027 - - 2,741,027 2023
2048 4 826,870 - . 4 BHE AT 2022
2018 4,515 904 - - 4,515,904 2021
P13, 715,233 P- P - Pa3 719233
Tax Lossas Camied Forward

Pursuant fo Section 4 of the Bayanihan to Recover as One Act as implamented
under Revenue Regulations Mg. 25-2020, the net operating loss of 3 husiness or
anterprise incurred for the taxable years 2020 and 2021 can be carled over as &
decuction from gross income for the next five conseculive taxable years immediately
following the yvear of such loss,

The reconciltalion of income tax expense compuled &l the statutory income tax rate
to ectual income tax expense shown in the statements of comprehensive income:

2021 2020
Income tax st statutory rate P201,645 P248.274
Tax affects of:

Change in recognized deferred tax assets . 156,596
Change in unrecognized deferred tax assets (866,076 2
Amortization of security deposits - niet BEY 3,762
Interest income subject to final tax . -
Nondeductible expense 87 358 -

On March 26, 2021, the President of the Philippines has approved the Corporats
Recovery and Tax Incentives for EMarprises or the CREATE Act, with nine {9)
provisions vetoed by the President, Below are the salient features of the Act that are
refevant to the Company:

a.) Corporate Income tax rate is reduced from 30% to 20% for domestic corporations
with net taxable income not exceeding PS5 million and with total assats’ not
exceeding P100 million. All other domestic corporations and resident foreign
mwmﬁ will be subject to 25% income tax. Said reductions are

y 1, 2020.
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b.) Minimum corporate income tax (MCIT) rate Is reduced from 2% 1o 1% effective
July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023,

.} The imposition of improperly accumulated eamings tax has been repealed.

On April 8, 2021, the Bureau of Internal Revenus issued the folowing implementing
revanus ragllations that are effective Imrr-adhth:.r upan publication:

* BIR RR No. 2-2021, Amending Ceriain Provisions of Revenue Regulations
No. 2-98, As Amanded, to Implement the Amandments Introduced by Republic
Act No. 11534, or the “Corporate Recovery and Tax Incentives for Enterprises
Act” (CREATE), tor the National Revenue Code of 1997, as Amended, Relative to
the Final Tax on Certain Passive Income

* BIR RR No. 3-2021, Rules and Regulations Implemeanting Section 3 of Republic
Act (RA). No. 11534, Otherwise Known as the "Corporate Recovery and Tax
Incantives for Enterprises Act” or "CREATE", Amending Seclion 20 of the
Mational Internal Revenue Code of 1987, As Amended

= BIR RR No, 4-2021, Implementing the Provisions on Vakie-Added Tax (VAT)
and Percentage Tax Under Republic Act (RA) No. 11534, Otherwise Known as
the *Corporale Recovery and Tax Incentives for Enlerprises Act” (CREATE)
Which Further Amended the National Revenue Code of 1997, s Amended, as
Implemented by Revenue Regulations (RR) Mo, 16-2005 (Consolidated Value-
Added Tax Regulations of 2005), As Amendad

= BIR RR No. 5-2021, Implementing the New Income Tax Rates on the Regular
Income of Corporations, on Cedaln Passive Incomes; Including Additional
Allowable Deductions from Gross Incoms of Persons Engaged In Business or
Practice of Profession Pursuant to Republic Act (RA) Na. 11534 or the
“Corporate Recovery and Tax Incentives for Enferprises Act” (CREATE), Which
Further Amended the National Revenua Code (NIRC) of 1897

Further, the Bureau of internal Revenue has issued its Revenue Reguiations

No. 5-2021 to promulgate the implementation of the new income tax rates on the
feguiar income of corporations, on certain passive incomes and additional sllowabke
deductions of persons engaged in business or praciice of profession as provided for
in CREATE Law. Tha corporate income tax of the Company will be lowered from

30% to 25% for large corporations on which the Company would qualify, effectve
Juby 1, 2020,

21,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash on hand-and in bank, trade and
other receivables, security deposits, accounts payable and accrued expenses and
leaze Hability, )

Eair Valye Information

The following methods and assumplions are used to estimate tha falr value of each
class of financial instruments:

= Cash on hand and in Benk, Trade and Ofher Receivables .und'




Depoasits
Tha carrying amount of this financial asset approximates fair value due to the
relatively shor-term nature of this financial instruments.

= Securty Deposis
Securlty deposit was measured al presant value using markel rate {Le, PH
BVAL) at the adoption date of presenting security deposits at present valus
and carried at iis amortized cost using EIR method. The amortized costs
gpproximate fhe falr value of the asset

= Accounis Payable and Accrued Eipenses (exciuding statutory payables)
The carrying amount of these financial llabilities approdmates fair value due
to the relatively short-term nature of these financial instruments,

v Loase Liabiity
The falr value of obligation under laase liability is estimated as the present
value of afl fulure cash flows discounted using the incremental borrowing
‘rata.

The Company has no financial assels that fall under levels 1, 2 and 3 as al
December 31, 2021 and 2020.

There were no ransfers among levels 1, 2 and 3 for the years ended December 31,
2021 and 2020.

Object { Potic |
The Company has significant exposure 1o liquidity and credit risk from iis use of
financial instruments. The financial instruments are used mainly for working capital
management purposes,

The BOD has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framework. The BOD is responsible for developing
and monitofing tha Company's risk managemanl policies,

The Comparny’s risk managemant policies are established to identify and anafyze the
risks faced by the Company, o sel appropriate risk limis and controls, and to
monitor Asks and adherence o limits. Risk management policies and systems are
reviewsd regularly fo refiect changes in market conditions and the Company's
activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and
pracadures, alims 1o develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in
which all employeas understand their rolas and ohfigations

The BOD oversees how management monitors compliance with risk managerment

poficies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management
framework in relation 1o tha risks faced by the Company.

Li

Liguidity risk pertains to thia risk that the Company will encounter difficulty In maating
obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
another financlal asset.

The Company's objectives to manage its liquidity risk are as folows: &) to_ensure
that adequate funding |s available at all times; b) 1o meet commitmarnts as Aisa
without incurring unnecessary costs; ¢} to be able ta actess funding whe magde
the lsast possible cost; and d) lo maintain an adequate time spread far ref
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rralurilies,

The Company constantly monitors and manages its liquidity position, liquidity gaps
and surplus-on Bn angoing basis.

The lable belaw summarizes the maturity profile of the Company's financial assets
and financial Nabllites based on contrachual undiscounted receipts and paymenis
used for liquidity management as at December 31, 2021 and 2020

Within Moare than
2021 On Demand 1 Year 1 Yaar Total
Finamncial Asnets
Cash PT7.718,020 P- ". PI7.718,020
Trada and giher receivahlos - 354, 137,215 - 364,137,235
= E 5021574 i 0 6T
17,718,020 384,137,238 B0 ST4 447 B77.830
(-
Trae urd ether payabes: * 4,307 557 84,307,857
Flotes payable - 304 335707 . 304,335,707
Loars payable - 370,625,000 - aT0,E75.000
~Loags ity < 15,168,990 108,853,379 122,323 360
TE4 437 554 106,853,378 B, 390,933
BT 710,820 MHI _I'F‘IW.IB‘I.HEEI [Pd13,513,107)
Within More than
2020 On Demarnd 1 Year 1 Year Toial
Firancial Asals
Cagh ) PEAZIEEID P P PA. 520538
Trado anid othér necaivabise - g00.862.410 - EalaRz 290
_ Secuiy dagosts : : T80 Tanse
BAZBEI 50862410  TI3S08.  TOBTI4SS)
Financial Liabiftes
Atcours pavable and acerisd
arpormen” - B4 585 718 - BE BRR.TIA
Medes payabin . 440,807 DED 2 443,597,005
Loans payable . STEA00,000 o STE,400, 000
Loase farbility - 16967 447 it B4 140 ‘II!,_H:IE-J_E?
1,927,650,234 INBN140° 120,451,374
FASIREID (PANGEETEM)  (PEASITEM  (PRZTESE2IN
“Esciuting sletulony payabies.

The Company considers expactad cash flows from financis! assets in assessing and
managing its Nquidity risk. To manage its liquidity risk, the Company forecasts cash
flows from operations for the next twelve months which will result o additional
available cash resource and enable the Company to meet its expected cash outfiow
raquiraments.

gk
The Company's credit nsk is primarily aftributable to its trade and Gther recelvables.

The Company has adopted stringen! procedure in extending credit terms fo
customers and in monitaring iis credit fsk. '

Credit risk is the risk thal one party 1o a financial instrument will £l 1o di
obligation and cause the cther parly lo incur & financial loss,
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The Company’s credi risk Is managed o effectively minimize losses from credit
fransaclions. The company Underakes credit analysls and review to ensure
congistency in the risk assessment process and to ensure that customars have an
appropriate credit history, and each has an approved maximum credit imits which
ara raviewed by managamani.

Capital Management

The prmary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it
mdintains a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios In order to support lis
business and maximize sharsholder value,

The Company manages ils capital structure and makes adjustments in light of
changes in economic conditions. The BOD has overall responsibility for monitoring
capital In proportion to rigk. To maintsin or adjust the capital structure, the Company
may issue new shares, payolf existing debt or adjust future dividend paymant to
ghareholders. The Company's caplial ls defined as the capital stock in the
statements of financial position.

The Company & not subject to externally-imposed capital requirements,

22, Supplementary Information Required by the Bureau of Internal Revenus (BIR)

In addition to the disclosuras mandated under PFRS, the Company s required under
BiR revenus regulations to provide in the notes to tha financial statements, certain
supplementary information for the laxable year. The amounis relating to such
Infarmation may not necessarlly be the same with those amounts disclosed in the
financial statements which were prepared In accordance with PFRS. The following fs
the tax information required for the taxable year ended December 31, 2021; ‘

Based on RR No. 15-2070
A. Value-Added Tax (VAT)

. Amount
1. Output VAT P364.828,112
Account title used:
Basis of the Output VAT:
Vatable recalpts 3,040,234 267
2. Input VAT
Beginning of period P20,614,473
Curreni pericds domestic purchases 344,434 084
Output VAT (364,828,112)
Payment made 8,345 493
Balance at the end of the year PB. 566,638
B. Withholding Taxes
— _Amount
Expanded withholding tax P31,122.224
_Tax on compensation and benafits 542,292 _
P31,664,513 /
il




C. Documentary Stamp Taxes

The documentary stamp tax pald during the year amounting to P5.370.515
partaing o the avallment of bank faan,

D. All Other Taxes (Local and Natlonal)

= Amount
License and permit feas P&,830,075
Registration fee 1,500
Othars 1,901,847
PB, 733,422

E. Taxes Assessments B Tax Cases

On July 13, 2020, the Company received a letier of authority, LOA-LTV-2020-
COO001T3, for the VAT assassment investigation for the taxable year 2019,

Cn November 11, 2020, the Company received a latter of authority, AUDM20-124-
2021-D05568, for the tax assessment investigation for the taxable year 2020.

Information on the amount of custom dufies and fariff fees, and excise taxes i not
applicable since thera are no transactions that the Company would be subject to
ihese taxes for the year ended Decembar 31, 2021

Basod on RR No. 34:2020

In refation lo Secticn 4 of the BIR Revenue Regulations [RR) No. 34-2020, the
Company is covered by the prescribed requirements and procedures for the
submission of BIR Form 1709, information Retum on Transactions with Related
Party, Transter Pricing and Documentation (TPD) and other suppeorting documents.




Annex C

NFCC COMPUTATION FOR ELIGIBILITY CHECK

A. Summary of the Applicant Supplier's/Distributor's/Manufacturer’s assets
and liabifities on the basis of the attached income tax return and audited
financial statement, stamped "RECEIVED” by the Bureau of Internal Revenue
or BIR authorized collecting agent, for the immediately preceding year and a

certified copy of Schedule of Fixed Assets particularly the list of construction
equipment.

Year 2021
| I. Total Assels ) 1,023,274,080,00
2. Current Assets 768,872, 541,00
3. Total Liabilities B31,815,245.00
4. Current Liabilities 743,325,5684.00
| 5. Net Worth({1-3) 161,458 531.00
6. Net Working Capital(2-4) 16,645,597.00

B. The Net Financial Contracting Capacity (NFCC) based on the above data is
computed as follows:

NFCC= [(Current assets minus current liabilities) (15)] minus the
value of all outstanding or uncompleted portions of the projects

under ongoing contracts, including awarded contracts yet to be
started, conciding with the contract to be bid.

The values of the domestic bidder's current assets and current liabilities shall

be based on the latest Audited Financial Statements (AFS) submitted to the
BIR,

The Bidder shall attach the AFS to the NFCC Computation for
Eligibifity Check Form.

249,704, 558,00

Name o Luppﬂerfﬂfstﬁbumrfﬁfanuracmrer:
MA MOTOR ING.

e f

|
Signature of Authorized Representative:

Date:
HOVEMBER 14, 20237
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OMBLUDSMAN BID FORM NO. 2A-FINANCIAL PROPOSAL WITH UNDERTAKING

BIl} FORM

(Lot 1)

Project Identification No. : PB 2022-2-0

HONORABLE SAMUEL R. MARTIRES
Cmbudsman

Office of the Ombudsman

Agham Road, North Triangle

Diliman, Queron City

Attention: HOMN. ADORACION A. AGBADA
The Chairperson
Bids and Awards Committee-Main

Dear Ombudsman Marires:

Haying examined the Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDs) including the Supplémental
or Bid Bulletin Numbers . the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we,
the undersigned. offer to Lot 1: Supply and Delivery of Brand New One (1) Unit 432 Sports
Utility Vehicle, in conformity with the said PBDs for the sum  of
TWO MILLION, FOUR HUNDRED FOURTEEN THOUSAND AND SiX HUNDRED FORTY THREE PESOS

' { 241484300 } [l
Hid amount in wordys and flgures] or the total calculated bid price, as evaluated and corrected for
computational errurs, and other bid modifications in accordance with the Price Schedules attached
herewith and made part of this Bid. The total bid price includes the cost of all taxes, such as, but
not limited to: fspecify the applicable taces, e.g. (i) value added tax (VAT), (i) income tax, (i)
local taxes, and (iv) other fiscal levies and duties], which are itemized herein and in the Price
Schedules:

ltem | Quantity | Unit ltem Deseription Unit Price Total Price
(Should be
2021 NEXT-GEN FORD EVEREST 12% VAT
2.0L TITANILIM 4X2 AT Inclusive)
Supply and Delivery of
1 1 it Brand New One (1) Unit Z414,643.00 P 2,414, 843,00
4x2 Sports Utility Vehicle

If our Bid is accepted, we undertake:

a. to deliver the goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the
Schedule of Requirements of the Philippine Bidding Documents (PRDs);

b. 1o provide a performance security in the form, amounts, and within the times
prescribed in the PBDs:

e, toabide by the Bid Validity Period specified in the PBDs.and it shall remain binding
upon us &t any time before the expiration of that period.

Uniil a formal Contract is prepared and executed. this Bid, together with you
acceptance thereof and your Notice of Award, shall be binding upon us.
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We understand that you are not bound to sccept the Lowest Caleulated Bid or any Bid vou
may receive.

We certify/confirm that we comply with the eligibility requirements pursuant to the FBDs,

The undersigned is authorized to submit the bid on behall of marrersoss woror vc, as

evidenced by the attached [Special Power of Attorney Secretary s Certificate/Certification from
the Bidder: Authority isxued by the bidder].

We ncknowledge that failure to sign gach and every page of this Bid Fomm, including the
attached Scheduie of Prices, shall be a ground for the refection of our bid.

M MHEI.THN/_\ i

Legal capacity: “'"é W’ —t—

Signature: M r //

o

Duly authorized 6 sign the Bid for-and ﬁnﬂf of:  MATTERHORN MOTOR INC,

Diale:  NOVEMBER 14, 3033 - ‘

Please also provide the following details for purposes of Bid notification required under Section
25.7 ofthe 2016 IRR (kindly provide details of at least two {3} officers of your company):

Name of Proprictor/ Managing Partner / President: M= ANTHONY N CHENG

Address: CTOR.APO 5T BRGY, STA. TERESMA, OUEEON AVENUE, DUEZDN CITY

Email Address/es: BrOmERnCOn . 1o

Contact Number/s: T et

Name of Proprictor/ Managing Partoer / President: _ MR ALLANJAYSON LOPEZ

Address: COR ARG ST. BRGY. STA. TERESITA, QUEZON AVENUE, QUEZDN CITY

Email Address/es: slopeziancgroup.oo

Contact Number/s: (03187312017 4—\ /
s

]



Price Schedule for Goods Offered from Within the Philippines
(If applicable)
fshall be submitted with the Bid if bidder is affering goods from within the Philippines]

For Goods Offered from Within the Philippines
Name of Bidder MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.  Project I No.PB 2022.2.08 Page 40 of 82

I 3 3 4 5 fi [ ] 9 10
R R I R Tenesparaion | Sales md Coet ol Toisl ol Prece
ol orgin price amgl &l other Bty tamrs Iocidemisd | Prce, per delrerned
Exw | cosis ingidenml piymhle 0 | Serveces il s Fooreai
per todelveery, por | Unfmci s | applicabas, Dt natiom
ibem 1M mlnﬁd_ 4 fed iLEm ool
P RER SHEATHL]  fonl e
| feal d)
20
NEXT-GEN
1 EYEREST THAILAND 1 2,158,891.25 i] 5 TNTE 1] 414,643 414 543
200 TITAMILM 5 ' —
A4%2 A1A
Natme: AHHE}m\
Legal ity: k "F‘n
Signature:
if =

Duly authirized to sign the Bid for and behalf of: MATTERHORN MOTOR INC.




THE MERCANTILE INSURANCE CO., INC.

Morcaritile Insurance Bulding
Cior. Genneral Lung & Beateng Sis.,
Brgy. 6455 Zone 82, Intranwros, Manis
Tal. Mes, (B32) BSZTTTON b0 20 Fax Mog, 8527-0870 & B527.0673
VAT REG TIM MO, 000-825-516-000

MERCOING MERICD BOND NO. G(13) - (022845
O5-038-1276 REF. ND. BD-G{13}-H(-2
Premium PHP 3 BEHd B
Documentany Stamps 458,02

E Value Added Tax : 4TR. A0
MEMEMQ Local @overrment i6a

T
Dther CHarges axE00

Total [PHP  5.204.26

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, MATTERHORN MOTOR INC. - FORD QUEZON AVE, as Principal, and the THE MERCANTILE INSURANCE
CO., INC., a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Philippines, as SURETY, are
held and firmly bound unto the DEFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN as the OBLIGEE In the sum of SEVEN HUNDRED
mmmwumﬂmmtwawm.
Philippine Currency, for the payment of which sum. well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, exacutors.
administratoss; successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by !'E"'EEE presan

W, G
THE CONDITIONS OF THIS OBLIGATION ARE AS FOLLOWS; .

WHEREAS, tha abave bounden Principal has entered in a a “with QFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN to/for
the LOT 7 - SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF BRAND NEW ON LS T

The liability of the herein Surety shall in exteed the sum of SEVEN HUNDRED TWENTY-FOUR
04 0100 P ONLY(PHP 724,392,80), Philippine Currency,;

This bond shall axpre until final acee of the Project and the SURETY does not assume any responaibility for

s
any lability incurmed or created iﬂir_ﬁ%;_n?ﬂﬁ of cladms against the SURETY must be given the Bonding Company

nat later than tan(10) days from s
this band and shall be a bar 1o an

0 expirationdate, and failure to do shall release the SURETY fram all liabilities under
3 Hnn.agiﬁ’ﬂ it.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have set ourhands and signed our names on this 18t day of February 2023 in the
City of Manila, Philippines

MIEEHMQ&M;FMEM&EE THE MERCANTILE INSURANCE CO., INC.
g TIN 000-825-516-000
BY:
OLOMON

Sen anager - Bonds Department

Enﬁms"ﬂuu

Remarks: OA-10/AC-134 THE MERCANTILE INSURANCE CO. INC.

SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF:




\ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

BOND NO. G(13) - 0022846
REF. NO. BD-G(13)-HO-23-0000103-00

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES ) 55
CITY OF A

Personally appeared befare me this 151 day of February, 2023

NARME 10 M0 155UED AT ISSUED ON
ANTHONY M, CHENG

and Mr.| Ms. _AMOR C. SOLOMON _ with | 0. No, __ DL#COT-08-01631_ Issued al _ MANILA _on __June 22,
2018 for and in behalfl of _THE MERCANTILE INSURANCE CO,, INC.  with Res Cert MNe. — 000531501 Issued
at_MANILA _ on __January 21, 2022 to e known to be the same persons and executad the foregoing instrument
and acknowledged before me that the same is of their own voluntary act and deed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal at the piace and date firat
above written.

Dae MNa

Page Mo, i
Book Mo. g
Setlesof 20 23

, B4 1S0MANILAnuI
ROLL NO. 178967
ANTILE INSURANCE CO,, INC,
kg, cor. General Luna and Beaterlo Sts:
framuros Manila 1002
No. (632) 85277701 to 20

Senior Manager. - E

ager. artment _ far and in behalf of __THE MERCANTILE
INSURANCE CO,, INC. having been duly swors teposes thal the said corporation is duly organized and

axisting under and by virtue of the laws of thgPhil d fs duly authorized to execute and furnish surety bonds for all
purposes within the Philippines; and it is actually. amaunt specified in the foregolng undertaking to wit _ SEVEN
: (Php__T724,392.90 PESOS

jusl debls and abligations and property exempl from execution.

|
e 5

ONLY ) Philippine Currency, over and abow
S,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _1st day of February, 2023 . Affiant exhibiled 1o me his/her residence
certificate and that of the corporation as above-mentioned,

ATTY,. e
Doc. Ma.
Page No, 3 My commission expl ec 31, 2022
Book Na. ; FTHE MO 0168581/M 1-07-2022
Series of 20 2.3 . IBP NO, 178967/01-05-2022/MANILA

MCLE COMPLIANCE NO. VI-00S763
ROLL NO. 84199/MANILA/nI
ROLL NOD. 178967

APPROVED :




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAL OF INTERNAL

REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NO.

iTIIl 1 OO0-A25-516-000

Mame | THE MERCANTILE BNSURANCE GO | ING
F:I‘D 1 125

IFﬂrm Typa 00

Raferonce Mo, 147 P00 RS A0AH

m“':_m"'n;" 27,341 544 14

Accounting Type € - Calonaar

For Tax Poriod O aaaza

Diste Flied L lire.

|Tl.l Typu il B

St

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

OLOMCH

viitagor = Bonds Degartment




Blg. 2023/63-R
fNo.) 2022/ 63-R

Eepublic of the Phihppmes
Hagawaran ng Pananalap

Department of Finance
INSURANCE COMMESSHIN

ITO AY PATUNAY na ang
i This 18 #r-corefy thi

NG LUNGSOD NG MAYNILA, PILIPINAS

na isang pang DLBUHAY
b NON-LIFE
(FIRE, MARINE. CASUALTY & SURETT)

e kotmpanye ng seguta sy nakatugon sa lahat ng mgs kailangang innakda ng haras
Hist P e o, he's compdied wsth off reqrdremernts af ko

ng Pilipines Eangnay s8 geyong mgs kempanys ng sepuro, kung kioye pinagkakalosban
of the Philipgeings reieeiive fa daurh fsarares ompanies end of o herpby ganded

nitpng HATIBAYAN NG PAGEAMAYVHAPANOYARIHAN upang makipagnegosys ng
thin CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY o Trofsas)

fri ng seguro na itinekda s itaas hanggang ikalabingdalawa ng hatinggabi, ng tkamtlimpu® isang
the clags-f insurance bisiness above sl forth untl et o'clock mmidnight, on the thirty-firss

argw g Disyembie, taong dalswang bo't dalvwampu’t apat
dayy of  Deoember 20024

maliban kung aged na bawiln o pigllin fg mey makaiuworang dahilan
wriless sooner revoled or mispended for ouse, |

Bilung KATUNAYAN NITO, milagds ko ang aking pangaian
Hn WITNESS WHEREOF, Ihave hervunln subseribed mij niris

At vkamintal ang Cpisyal o Tatek ng aking Tenggapan
and erricsed my Offieinl Beal 1o be afived

&8 Lungsod ng Maynila, Pilipinas. | may biag
al the City of Monin, Phillppnes. s

simula ika-isa ng Energ 2032,
affective v [ Januany 20220

n 5 B, FLINA
frimumrance Commilestoner

=ALH Mo 87 b gn

Drde: Tmguid .




Republic of the Philippines
OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN

Bids and Awards Committee - Main
Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City 1105

NOTICE OF AWARD

OFFICE DF THE dasuussiim
MATTERHORN MOTOR, INC. =
Ford Quezon Avenue cor. Apo St, Brey. Sta. Teresita, FEBL 7 w
Quezon Avenue, Quezon City
aroaipancEroup.co av:_fodm  Tiee:_3

Attention: MR, ARNEL T. ROA
Authorized Representative

Dear Mr. Roa:

This is 1o advise you that your bid for PB 2022-2-05: Rebidding for the Supply
and Delivery of Brand New One (1) Unit 4x2 Sports Utility Vehicle (categorized as
Lot 1} 15 hereby accepted, with the [ollowing details:

Tqml ;_ﬂumnunt Total Amount in Words

! in Figures _

Lot 1 - Supply and Two Million  Four

One(1) | Delivery of Brand New Hundred Fourteen
Lot | One (1) Unit 4x2 Sports | P241464300 | 1y icind Six Hundred

Utility Vehicle Forty-Three Pesos only

Quantity Item Description

You are hereby required to provide, within ten (10} days from receipt heteof, the
Performance Security/Performiance Bond equivalent to the following:

Amaunt ol Periprmnsce ﬂﬂllr‘ll‘_l.'._
Form of Performanece Security {Equal to Percentage of ilke Total

. Comrrac Frice)
a) Cash, cashier's/manager's check, bank draft/guarantee
confirmed by a Universal or Commercial Bank. i
b} Irrevocable letter of credit issued by & Universal or
Commercial Bank: Provided, however, that it shall be
confirmed or authenticated by a Universal or
| Commercial Bank, if issued by a foreign bank.

E} Surety bond callable upon demand issued by a surety

Five percent (3%)

or insurance company duly certified by the Insurance | Thirty percent (30%)
Commission as authorized 1o issue such security,

Failure to provide the Performance Security shall constitute sufficient grounid for
cancellation of the sward.

-2 s e Ao to MATTERHEEN MOTOR, AN [Page | of 23



Kindly submit your Bank Account No. and other bank details. Further, suppliers
shall shoulder the cost of transferring  payment from this Office’s Servicing Bank
(Landbank} 1o other Servicing Ranks, pursuant to DBM Circular Lettér No. 2018-14
dated 28 December 2018.'

Very truly vours,

OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN

I)Feslgm:d; —

CONFORME:

! et Updated Guidelines in the Tmplementation of the Modified Direct Payment Scheme (MDOPS) Due
Creditors/Pavees.

NERA- 2000 Wenriow o Averid o MATTERINGRY MOTOR, I8 (Page 2 ap2)



Republic of the:-Philippines

L) OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN
Umbudsaman Boildmg.- Agham Boad, Dilman, Creeron City

NOTICE TO PROCEED

MATTERHORN MOTOR, INC,
Ford Quezon Avenue cor. Apo 3t Brpy, Sta. Teresita, FFICEOF THE OREUDSMAN
Quezon Avenue, Quezon City Yy Vun
ADAEANSEIOuE. 0 : . \

RS B et 3l

Attention: MR ARNEL T, ROA 1 L4 LR -'.
Authorized Representitive v TG e[| 130

Dear Mr. Roa:

I'he -attached Contract Agreement (CA No. 2022-2-10) having been approved,
notice is hereby given to Matterhorn Motor, Inc. (o proceed with the implementation of PB
2022-2-05: Rebidding for the Supply and Delivery of Brand New One (1) Unit 4x2
Sports Utility Vehicle (catépgorized as Lot 1), effective on the following day after receipt of
the Notice 1o Proceed.

Upon receipt hereof, you are responsible for performing the services and delivering
the goods under the terms and conditions of the Agreement and in sccordince with the
Implementing Schedule.

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Notice by signing al the
“Conforme™ portion in the space provided below,

(
L EL%{A ’4 RES.
Ombudsman




Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

PH 2022:2.05:
Rebidding for the Supply und Delivery of Brand New One (1) Unit 432 Sports Utility
Vehicle and One (1) Unit Van for the OfTice of the (mbudsman

The delivery schedule expressed as weeks/months stipulates hereafier a delivery dale which is
the date of delivery 1o the projest sfe.

_i:_:m Description ﬂuintit'_v Tistal ﬂl'_li'lr'l!l'fﬂ: Weeks/Months |
1 Hrand New 4x2 Sports | urit funit | Seventy five (75) days maximum from
Utitity Vehicle reccipt of the Notice to Proceed
B Brisd New Van lunit | | umit | Seventy five (75) days maximum from
receipt of the Notice to Proceed

Nate. The delivery wehedule expressed ay weeks'manths stipulates hereafter a delivery date
wihich s the date af dadivery to the profect sile.

| hereby certify to comply and deliver all the above reguirements.

Mame: =

Lepal Capacity:

Signatire: —

Duly suthorized 1o sign the Bid for and behalfof

Date Signed:




Section VII. Technical Specifications



Technical Specifications

OMBEDSMAN RID FORM No, 1A
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

HON, ADORACION AL AGEATIA

Chairpersin, Bids and Awands Commiiies

Otfice ol the Untbudsmen
Agham Rood, Marth Trisngle
Diliman, Qricamn City

Sbodiim:

Herewith-is ooy TECTNICAL PROPOSAL for vour offiss réquirsnent.

(INSTRUCTION TC BIDDER: Cheek B te *Comply® box il bidder complies with the
QOmbudeman Specifivaons. A Technical Fropesal contadiming urehecked ~Comply™ hoses wonld

_be autematically rated as “FATLETE™)

Ly e el et e L

~ TECHNICAL 3PECIFICATION WITH BIDDER'S

- Blilides '

o | Dty Uit Office of the Ombodsman Technical Specifications | Seaewent of
. B Camplianies

i 1 £3 Lut 1: BRAND NEW dx2 SPORT UTILITY et

mein '\-’EHICLE Ly 1.-|ﬂ|ﬂr| ¥
Aecylinger In Line, 16:Vidve, DOHC Diesel

Englne Tyjpe wigime, | Turbo - ipbercopler, EURS § | o Comply

= vamiant o higher '
Mudsl 2022 ar lsten o Ciamiply

FTF=IrT [ 10 ce Madeuen, 2500 :Hamrmum iarfis .

__IJTa_nm-nm . uqulw.]m:: 2 L Comply

Pewerfoutpu | A least E3hpd 34 8lrpmm o Cpmply

Yot . AL benst A0 Nm obtatmable al GO0  Caiiply

Trarmmbsaon AL et B speed aitomulls lranmoizsmn T omply |

Birmaki Ry abem i MlEmsifaciires s standifd 1 Comipdy
?;Tmmu“ | Manufactures's standurd AT
[imensim [l Al leass 4750 PRV RGOmm i Comply
Crmapnnd L lzaranee Al lgnst 220 mm LiComply
Whegls AL beast |8 inches Alloy wheelg 2 Caiply
Faaek € .lpr.!clt\' Al feas) TH lildrs. I amiply
I I-H:'l Fﬂ:u:'n:m.‘}' Within 7- [ kiboimeters per-ligr | Cpmiply
hmﬂng. Lupadiny T-geaser {includig drives's sear) I 1 Epemply
Calesd While | Camiply

. - hvwer-steering _‘b
\ All puwcr-\ﬂnduws and door foe o
Ao Eeapiry Duytime running Tights and Front fog lamps | Comily
Lnbest 1ouch-seroen Infotpinment svsiom

111




ARS MTm—imk Brake System  of il
eguivilent) |
e egntrol

Seat belt fine drives ani passeniers |
Alrbags for drives and passanger

Sufery Features Hill-start ussist |

f‘mPl,y

Parking sersor ond feverse qumaene
Iﬁ Tl Kit with conplete sef of eisential

Mw Hphre e

Eorly waming device

Fully Tink Windshrehd amd Windows

Free Thrde (3) yeirs Land Trarsportion

Oy T ruglmﬂl.:n.

Feee  labor wn *prevenfive  mointsnance

Fservics within Dis Tirst one thawsand | 1,000)
| kilometers. or  five  thousund (5,000

| kibetmeters, whichever is applicable

| At Renst Thires: EJ} yoash or DM kms

| vearmanty, whichever comes firs

| Exelisive service genters in Metrn Munikz

| Availabifity of spare puns” all gver the

Philippings

Inclusions

[ Camply

Delivery Perod TS days i

= Coamply

Wery il vours,

Signatune Cver Printed Nume

Posizbpn

Cappany

?rl:phn:ln: Tumbers

Email sbdression

[hate stpned

Stalemieni I:ITIEI:IEI'P.'HIII:E

[ Biddelers suert check the ol ™ bay agaimas e el af the individial perameters of rach
Specifconion sarng the L‘rwbwrwﬂrw:r:.ﬁrmmrrﬂnﬂmmm of the equilpuiiend ciffered
Searesmenss of " Comply " ol he cupporied by evidence: g’ Bidders Bid and dross

reforenced o that evidence: Evidence sl be in the forss af iigetwer s Wieaiended
acttes fiteratune, wncondition catementy of specifipanon and compliance durd by ihe
mnhigfacfurer, Saneples independdent texy data 21e. o dppreypricie. A xtaiement tharin no
suppovied by evideice or i mubweguenty fowd o be contvadicted by e evidense
preroared will rencof e Rid sivigher EEv T tictde for repecrion 0 sty ;rujg.r i
thie Bickder's spanemens ol compilanee o e sapporing evidence that i faind o be i
gither during Bid eveluaion, poskgualificatiin or the everution of the Controet mery be

ergurdied af raudident aed render the Hidder or supplice ol for peiosecution suhjecr.

tia the apyplizable T o frewaces j

n




Section I'V. General Conditions of Contract



1. Seope of Contract

This Contract shall include all such wems, althowgh not specifically mentioned, that can
e reasonbly inferred os being required for s complétion as IF sueli itens were
expressly menhoned herein. All the provisions of RA No. 9184 and its 2016 Revised
IRR, including the Generle Procurement Manual, and sssociated suances, constitite
the primary source for the terms and conditions of the Contract, and thus, apalicable in
contract implementation.  Herein clauses shall serve us the secondery source for the
terms and conditions of the Contract

This is witheut prejudice o Sections 741 and 74.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA Mo
P18 attowing the GPPH to amend the IRR, which shall be applied o all procurement
activities; the adverlisomenl, posting. or invitation of which were lssued afier the
effectivity of the said amendmént.

Additienal requiremenss for the completion of this Contract shall be pravided in the
Special Conditions of Contract (SO,

1. Advance Payment and Terms of Payment

21 Advasce pavment of the contract amount is provided unider Annex “D* of the
Rewised 2016 IRof RA No. 9184,

2.2, TheProcuring Enrity is allowed to deterniine the térins of payment on the partial
or staggered delivery of the Goods procured, provided such partial paymem
shatl correspomid to the value of the goods delivered and accepted in accordance
with prevailing accounting snd auditing rales and regulations. The terms of
payment are indicated in the SCC

23, EEN

14, xax
3. Performance Security

Within ten (10} calendar duys from receipt of the Notice of Award by the Bidder from
the Procuning Entity bul in no-case later than the signing of the Contract by both parties,
the successful Bidder shall furmish the performance securlty in any of the forms
preseribed in Section 39 of the 2016 revised IRE of BA No, 9184

4. Inspection and Tests

The Procuring Entity or is representative shiall have the right to inspect andior to 1est
the Goods to confirm their conformiiy te the Projeet specifications at no extes cost to
the Procuring Entity in accordance with the Generic Procurement Manusl. Tn addition
w esls in the SCC, Section VII (Technleal Specifications) shall specify what
inspections and/or tests the Procuring Entity requires, and where they are o be
voriducted. . The Procuring Entity shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely
mannet, of the kdenlity olany represcntatives retivined for these purposcs:



All reasonable facilities and assistance for the inspection and testing of Goods,
including sccess to drawings and production date; shall be provided by the Supplier w
the suthorized inspectors at no charge 1o the Procuring Entity

5. Warranty

5.1 I order to assure that manufacturing defects shat! be corrected by the Supplier,
o warranty shall be required from the Supplier as provided under Section 62,1
of the 2016 revised IRE of RA No. 9184

52 TheProcuring Entity shall prompily notify the Supplier in writing of any claims
Br‘salng under this warranty. Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall,
repatr or replace the defective Goods or panis thereef without cost 1o the:
Procuring Enfity, pursuant to the Generie Procurement Manoal.

6. Liability of the Supplier

The Supplier’s fability under this Contractshall be as provided by the laws of the
Republic of the Philippines

It the Suppher is a joint venture, all parners:to the joint vemwure shall be jointly and
severally hable to the Procuring Entity

23



Section V. Special Conditions of Contract



Special Conditions of Contract

OC
Clanse

and other trade terms used 1o deseribe the obligations of the parties shall have

-applicable to this. Contract are delivered 10 {Quezon Chy (Office of the

Delivery and Documents —

Delivery of Goods s required seventy-five (75] davs maximum from receipt of
thie Notice tn Proceed,

The details of shipping and’or other documents 1 be fumished by the Supplier are
as Tollows:

Upon delivery of the: Goods to the Project Site, the Supplier shall notify the
Procuring Entity and present the following documents to rhr. Procuring Entity:

a Original and copies of the Supplier's Invaice showing Cond’s description, |
guantity, unit price-and: total mmount

b Original-and copies of Delivery Receipt

&, Driginal copy-of the Manufacturer'sand/ve Supplice’s warranty cecti foate

. Certifiente of Actepiance (nspection Keport signed by the Proouring Entity's |

representative at the Project Site

¢ Special Bank Guarantée (may be submitted at the aption of the Supplier in
hiew of the retention money of 1% of the tofal contract price)

For purposcs of the Conteact, “EXW." “FOB," “FCA" *CIF," “CIp," “DDP"

the meanings assipned to them by the curmem edition of INCOTERMS
publighed: by the Intematenal Chamber of Commerce, Pams.  The Delivery
terms of this Contract shall be as Tollows

{For Goods supplied from abrood, state. | *The delivery terms applicable to the
Contract are DDP delivered [Quezon City (Office of the Ombudsman,
Apham Road, Diliman, Queron City], Inaccordance with INCOTERMS.”

[ Far Goody supplivd from within the Philippings, siade;] “The defivery terms
Ombuodsman, Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City]. Risk and title will pass

from the Supplier to the Procuring Entity upon receipt and final scceptance-of
the Cioods a1 their final dl:'ﬂll"li_ih-l.'m o

Delivery Period; Delivery of the Goods Is required seveaty-five (75] days
maximum from receipt of the Notice tn Provesd.




Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the
terms specified n-Section V1, Schedule of Reguirements.

For purposes of this Clause the Prusing Eatity "s Representative at the Project
site s Mr. Willy O, Mise, Adminisirative Officer ¥, Property Management
Kection (PMS), General Services Divivion (GSD) Office of the Ombudyman,
Agham Road, (uezon Ciry with Telephone Nos.: 8479-7300 local 1232 or
1204

Incidental Services -

The Supplier (s required to-provide all of the follewing services; including
additional services, iFany, specified in Section VI Schedule of Requirements!

i performance o supervision of on-site assembly andfor start-up of
the supplicd Goods:

b, fornishing of tools required for sssembly and/or maintenance of the
supplied Gonods;

¢ lurnishing of a detdiled operations. and maintensnce manual foresch
appropeiite unil of the supplied Goods;

d, performance or supervision or maintemance and/or repiir of the
supplied Goods, for & period of time agreed by the parties, provided
thut this service shell not rélieve the Supplier of any warranty
obligations under this Contract; and

e training of the Procuring Entity”'s personnel, a1 the Supplier's plant
andfor on-site, in assemhbly, stAr-up, cperation, maintenance, and/or
repair of the supplied Goods

I Walk-through or walk-around of the basic functions and
atvance features of the vehicle/s delivered wsing standard
indusiry checklisi,

Ihe Contragt price for the Goods shall include the prices charged by the
Supplier for incidental services and shall not excecd the previiling rates charped
to:other parties by the Supplier for similar services

Spare Parts -

Thee Suppiter @ requingd 1w provide all of the following materials, natifications,
and information pertamming o spare paps manufaciored or distributed by the
supplier;




1. such spare parts us the Procuring Entity may eléct (o purchase from the
Supplier. provided 1hat this clection shall net relieve the Supplier of any
warranty obligations under this Contract; and

2, inthe-event al termingtion of production of the spare parts!
L mdvance notification to the Procuring Entity of the pending

termanation, In sufficient time 10 peemit the Procuring Entity to
procure needed requirements; and

i, fallowing such termination, fumishing ut no cost to the Procuring |
Entity. the blueprints; drawings, and specifications of the spare
parts, il requested.

The spare parts: and other components reguired are lsted in Section VI
{Schedule of Requirements) and the costs thereal are included in the contract
PricE.

The Supplier shall cary sufficient inventories to assure ex-stock supply of
consumable spare pars or components for the Goods for 2 period of ten (10)
Years.

Spare parts of componenis shall be supplied as-promptly as passible,; but in any
case, within farty-five (45) calendar days of placing the arder.

Paclaiging —

The Supplice shall provide such packaging of the Goods ay is required 1o prevent
their damage or deterioration during transit o theic final déstination, as
Indicated in this Contract.  The packaging shall be sufficient to withstand,
without Fmitation, MUgh hu.ndhng during transit and cxpﬂsu:: 1o extrome
term peratiires; salt and precipitation during traensit; and open storage. Packaging
vase size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the
remoteness of the (ioods” final destination and the absence of heavy handling
facilities at all points in transit,

A packaging list idemifving the contents dnd quamtitics of the packdge s to be
placed on an a:ccsﬁlhh: paint of the outer packaging if practical. If mot practicat
the packaging list s o he placed Inside the cuter packapging but nutsui: the.
secondary packaging.

Thieouter packaging must be clearly marked on af least four (4) sides ay follows:
MName.of the Frocuring Brtity

Name of the Supplier

Contract Description

Fireal Destination

Gross weight

Any special lifting insructions

Any special handling instructicns

T



| Any relevant HAZCHEM classifications

A packaging Tist identifying the contents and quantities of the packege i %10 be
| placed on an-accessible point of the ouler packaging if pracrical, 17 not practical

the packaging Her is to be pleced inside the outer packapmy but putside the
| secondury packaping.

Transportation -

Where the Supplier is required under Contract o deliver the Goods CIF, CIP;
or DOP, transport of the Goods to the port of destination or such other tamed
place of destination in the Philippines, as shall be specified in this Contract,

shall be arranged and pmid for by the Supplicr, and the cost thereof shall be
included in the Contract Price,

Where the Supplier is required under this Contract 10 transpont the Gonds 1o 4
specilied place of destination within the Philippines, defined us the Project Site,
transport to:such place of destination in the Philippines, mcluding insurance and
storape, as shall be specifiéd in this Contract, shall be sreanged by the Supplier,
arid related costs shall be inclsded in the contract price.

Where the Supplicr is required under Contract ta deliver the Goods CIF, CIP or
DD, Goods are to be transparted on careiees of Philippine registry. Inthe event
that no carrier of Philippine registry is available, Goods miy be shipped by o

carrier which is not af Philippine registry provided that the Supplier obtains and
presents ta the Procuring Entity cenification 1o this effect from the nearest
Phitippine consulate 1o the port of dispaich, In the event that carriers of
Philippine registry ‘are available bur their sehedule delays the Supplier-in its
performance of this Contract the period from when the Goods were first ready
for shipment and the actual date of shipment the period of delay will be
corsidered force majeurs.

The Procuring Entity accepts-no lishility for the damisge of Goods during transit
other than those preseribed by INCOTERMS for DDRP deliveries. Tn the case
of Goods supplied from within the Philippings or supplied by domestic
Suppliers visk and title will not be deemed to have passed to the Procuting Entity
until their receipt and final acceptance at the fingl destination,

Intellectual Property Rights -
The Supplier shall indemnify the Procuring Entity ugainst all third-party claims

ef infringerment of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights ansing from wse
of the Goods ‘orany pan thereof.

| “The terms of payment shall be made upon final inspection and acceptance

ol thie: Gooads delivered.,

Mo further instructions,




